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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTY FOURTH Annual General Meeting of the
Members of COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED will be held on Monday, the14th day

.of September’ 2015 at 10.30 A.M. at the Plant Office of the Company situated at D.No.6-

42, besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa, Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra Pradesh,
India.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

4.

To consider and adopt the Audited Annual Accounts consisting of the Profit & Loss

Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015 and the Balance Sheet of the Company as
on that date, Schedules and Notes thereon together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

To declare a dividend at the rate of 15%.

To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj (Din 01064411), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifi cat:on(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to-the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies
(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment of M/s. K.P Rac Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Hyderabad (Firm No. 0031368) Statutory Auditors of the Company, be
and is hereby ratified by the Members of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-16 at

such remuneration plus Service Tax, Out of Pocket, Travelling and Living expenses as

may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IVto the Companies Act, 2013, Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana (DIN 00372812), be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing who has submitted a declaration that
meets the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149(8) of the Act and who is
eligible for appointment with effect from 14th September, 2015 to hold office for Five
consecutive years and not liable to retire by rotation.”
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6. Toconsiderand if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) -the-'following |
resolution as a Special Resolution: :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197, 203 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification from time to time or any re-enactment thereof for the time being in force} (the
“Act’) read with Schedule V to the said Act and subject to the approval of the Central
Government and such.other authorities as may be necessary, Shri. T. Valsaraj (holding
DIN: 00057558) be and is hereby appointed, as Managing Director of the Company with
effect from 25th January , 2016 for a period of 5 years, during which term of office, he shall
not be liable to retire by rotation, on the terms and conditions as to the payment of
remuneration as hereunder:

Salary - Rs.2,75.000/- (Rupees Two Lakh Seventy Five Thousand) per month.
In addition to the salary, he shall be provided with the following perquisites:
(i) Medical Reimbursement : Actual Expenses incurred for the
o Managing Director and his family.
Explanation: "Family" means the spouse, the dependentchildren
i ' and dependent Parents
(i) Gratuity : Gratuity payable shall be in accordance with the

provisions of the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

~ "RESOLVED THAT RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wheré in any Financial Year during his
tenure, if the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the minimum
remuneration will be paid, subject to such statutory approvals as may be applicable. '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment, modification or
relaxation relating to the payment of remuneration to the managerial personnel or to Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to vary
or increase the remuneration within the prescribed limits.

RESOLVED FURTHER ALSO THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized
to take all necessary steps and do all deeds and things as may be deemed expedient or
desirable to give effect to this resolution.” '

7. Te consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:
*"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and ali other applicable
. provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
the draft Clauses contained in the Memorandum of Association, a copy of which is placed
before the meeting and duly initialed by the Chairman for the purposes of identification, be

R
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and are hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the
Clauses contained in the existing Memorandum of Association of the Company with effect
from the date hereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and the Company Secretary be and are
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or
expedient to give effect to this resolution including but not limited to incorporation of
amendment/ suggestion/observations made by the Registrar of Companies, - Andhra
Pradesh and Telangana Hyderabad."

. Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following

resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 14 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the existing Articles of Association of the Company be substituted by a new
set of Articles of Association of the Company as placed before the members at the meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to
perform all acts, deeds and things, execute documents, and make all filings, as may be
necessary fo give effect to the above resolution and to take all such steps for giving any
such direction as may be necessary.or desirable and to settle any questions or difficulties
whatsoever that may arise for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and the Company Secretary be and are
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or
expedient to give effect to this resolution including but not limited to incorporation of
amendment/ suggestion/observations made by the Registrar of Companies, Andhra

Pradesh and Telangana, Hyderabad." : '

. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s) the following

resolution as. an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 63 and all other applicable provisions of the

~ Companies Act, 2013 or any amendment or reenactment thereof and as authorized by

Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with the Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and
subject to such consents and approvals as may be required from the appropriate authorities
and subject to such terms and modifications as may be specified while according such
approvals, the Board of Directors (which term shall include any Committee thereof) of the
Company be and are hereby authorized to capitalize a sum of 1,27,11,000/- (Rupees One
Crore Twenty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Only) outof the Capital Redemption Reserves
Account, or such other accounts as are permissible to be utilized for the purpose, as per
the audited accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March , 2015 and
that the said amount be transferred to the Share Capital Account and be applied forissue
and allotment of 12,71,100 (Twelve Lakhs Seventy One Thousand One Hundred) Equity -

6
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Shares of Rs. 10/- each as Bonus Equity Shares credited as fully paid up, to the eligible
Members of the Company holding Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each whese names appearin
the Register of Members/Beneficial Owners' position of the Company on such date ("Record
Date") as the Board may determine, in the proportion of 1 {One)} new Equity Share of
Rs.10/- each for every 1 (One) Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each held as on the Record Date
and that the new Bonus Equity Shares so issued and allotted shall be treated for all
purposes as an increase of the nominal amount of the Equity Share Capital of the Company
held by each such members and not as income and the said Bonus Equity Shares shall
be issued and allotted, inter alia, on the following terms and conditions: :

- i. The new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to be issued and allotted as Bonus Equity
Shares shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum & Articles of Association
of the Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with and carry the same rights
as the existing fully paid Equity Shares of the Company. _

ii. No letter of allotment shal! be issued in respect of the Bonus Equity Shares. The Share
Certificate(s) for Bonus Equity Shares be issued / dispatched to the Shareholders who
hold the existing shares in physical form and the respective beneficiary accounts be
credited with the Bonus Equity Shares.

iii. The allotment of the new equity Bonus Shares to the extent that they relate to Non-
Resident Members, Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls) and other Foreign Investors of _
the Company shall be subject to the approval, if any, of the Reserve Bank of India under
the Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and other applicable provisions.

iv. The Board be and is hereby authorized to take necessary steps for Listing of the Bonus

" Equity Shares so allotted on the Stock Exchanges where the securities of the Company

are listed as per the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges concerned and
other applicable laws and reguiations.

RESOQLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect fo this Resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
may in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient including settling any
question, doubt or difficulties that may arise in this regard at any stage without requiring
the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the Company to
the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto and for
matters connected herewith or incidental hereto expressly by the authority of this
resolution and the Board's decision in this regard shall be final and binding."

Regd. Office: By Order of the Board
- 15-1-37/3, For Coastal Corporation Limited
Jayaprada Apartments,
Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam-530 002
_ ' Sd/-
_ (T.Valsaraj)
Place : Visakhapatnam - . Managing Director

Date :18.07.2015
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NOTES:

1. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act,

2013 which sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed here

to and forms part of notes.

2. Amember entitles to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and such proxy need not be amember
of the Company.

3. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies
and other Juristic Persons must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority as
applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding Fifty(50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In
case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

| -4. Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed on 27.08.2016 for annual closing, determining the entitlement of the
Members to the dividend for the Financial Year 2014-15.

5. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 dividend as recommended
3 by the Board of Directors, if declared at the Meeting, will be paid within the
period of 30 days from the date of declaration, to those Members whose names
appear on the Register of Members as on 26.08.2015(i.e.,pre bonus issue
shareholders). In respect of the shares held in dematerialized form, the dividend
will be paid to the shareholders whose names are furnished by the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as beneficial owners as on -
26.08.2015(i.e.,pre bonus issue shareholders).

6. Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Bonus Shares.
recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared at the Meeting, will be issued .
to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members as on record .
date. In respect of the shares held in dematerialized form, the ' Bonus Shares will
be issued to the Members whose names are furnished by the Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as beneficial owners as on that date.

7. Members desiring to seek any information on the annual accounts are requested to write
to the Company's Compliance Officer at least 7 (Seven) days in advance of the meeting so
that the information can be made available at the meeting.

8. The members are requested to intimate to the Company any change of their address
quoting their Share Ledger Folio No(s).
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9. Members / Proxy holders must bring the Attendance Slip duly filled and signed, and hand
over it at the entrance of the meeting hall. Xerox Copy / torn attendance slips will not be
accepted at the entrance of the Meeting Hall. Members are requested to bring their copy
of the Annual Report to the Meeting, as copies will not be distributed at the Meeting hall,
as measure of austerity. Corporate members are requested to send to the Company's
duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote at the AGM.

10. Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/
Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitied
to attend the meeting. The Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed
necessary to restrict non-members from attending the meeting

11. In case of Joint holders attending the méeting, the Member whose name appears as the
First Holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be
entitled to vote. : '

12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shareholders are
entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form, Shareholders
desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requests to the Registrar and
Share Transfer Agents.

13. As per the Circular Number MRD/DOP/CIR-05/2009 DT May 20, 2009 issued by the
Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) it is mandatory to quote PAN for transfer/
transmission of shares in physical form. Therefore, the transferee(s) / legal heirs requested
to furnish a copy of PAN to the Registrar and Share Transfer agents.

14. Details under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in respect of
the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, form
integral part of the Notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their
appointment/ re-appointment.

15. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2014-15 is being sent to all the members
whose email ID are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.
For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual
Report for the year 2014-15 is being sent in the permitted mode.

16. Members are requested to kindly register their e-mail-id with the company as you are
aware that the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative with regard to
"Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliances by the companies and clarified -
that the service of documents by Companies to shareholders can be made through electronic
mode. In compliance thereof, your company proposes to implement the same by sending
the Annual report, Notice of Meetings and other communications to share holders in
electronic mode to the e-mail address provided by them through company email id:
cclinvestors@gmail.com
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17. Members who hold shares in the dematerialized form are requested to write their DP 1D
and Client ID and those holding shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio
Number in the attendance sfip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

18. All documents referrad to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during the office hours on all work[ng days except
Sunday and Holidays.

Annexure to the Notice:

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS OF THE ACCOM-
PANYING NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Itern No. 5.

The Members are informed that Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana is a Fellow Member of the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and had a distinguished career spanning 35
years in Life Insurance Corporation of India in Accounts, Marketing, Administration, Bank-
ing and Finance. Interms of Section 149 and cther applicable provisions of the Companies
Agt, 2013, Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana, is proposed to be appoeinted as an Independent
Director for a term of § (Five) consecutive years. Notice has been received from a member
proposing the candidature of Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana for the office of Independent Direc-
tor of the Company. Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana fulfils the conditions specified in the Com-
panies, Act, 2013 and Rules made thers under for his appointment as an independent
Director of the Company and is Independent of the Management.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Shri M.V. Suryanarayana as an Independent
Director setting out the terms and -conditions would be available for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company during the office hours on all working
days except Sundays and public holidays upto the date of Annual General Meeting of the
Company between 9.30 A M. o 11.30 A M.

Except Shri. M.V.Suryanarayana, being appointee, none of the Directors and Key Mana-
gerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is/are concerned orinterested in any
mannar, in passing the resolution set out in the Notice. This Explanatory Statement may
also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

item No. 6

_ The members are informed that Shri. T. Valsaraj, aged 60 years, is the Chief Promoter,
First Director and presently Managing Director of the Company. He has been appointed
as Managing Director in Extra-Ordinary General Meefing of the Company held on 27th day
of January'2011. He is a B. Tech. He has total experience of over 36 years in the varied
fields viz., project management, construction, infrastructure development projects and 33
years in export business of marine products and other merchandise. He has been devoting
his entire time, efforts and energy to develop this Company in all aspects including strategic

10
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business planning and analysis of future competition and threats at Global level as the
business of the company is export oriented in all kinds of marine-products. His rich
experience has brought this Company into one of the big players in export of marine
products. His extensive involvement in wealth maximization and net worth build-up is
clearly evident from the present financial structure of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, any
remuneration payable to the Managerial personnel shall have to be approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted with at least 40 Non-Executive
independent Directors and also a Special Resolution to that effect has to be passed atthe
General Meating of the members of the Company for payment of such remuneration.

Accordingly, as per the provisions of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has considered financial position of the
Company in all aspects & the profile of Shri. T. Valsaraj and duly approved the proposed
remuneration of Rs. 2,75,000/- Keeping in view of these provisions, the Board considered
all these facts and proposed to pay the remunaration of Rs. 2,75,000/~ and other perquisites
w.e.f. 25th January, 201 8.

The copy of letter of appointment is kept open for inspection by any member of the Company
under Section 180(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Except Shri. T. Valsaraj, being an appointee and Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj, wife of appointee
and none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
Relatives is concerned or interested in any manner in passing the resolution.

Item No. 7

The Company was incorporated on 30th May, 1981 under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1966 and deemed to exist within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013. The
existing Memorandum of Association ("MOA") was drafted in compliance with the provi-
sions of the Companies Act, 1956. As per the provisions of Section 4 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Incorporation} Rules, 2014, the MOA of the Com-
pany will no longer carry other Objects Clause. However, the existing Memorandum of
Association of the Company specifies other Objects Clause and contains several other
provisions which are not in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since many alterations, insertions and deletions are required to be made in the existing
MOA, it is considered expedient to adopt a restated MOA in place of the existing MOA.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of
members of the Company is required for adopting a restated MOA.

The approval of the Members for adopting the new set of MOA is therefore now being
sought, by way of a Special Resolution, pursuant to Section 13 of the Act.

11
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The Directors therefore, recommend the Resolutions at ltem No. 7 of the accompanying
Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Persannel of the Company is concered or
interested in the passing of the Resclutions at Item No. 7.

~ ltem No. 8

The Articles of Association ("AOA") of the Company presently in force are in line with the
provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act 1956 and alsc some of the Articles under the
Cormpanies Act, 2013, which is no longer in force, Several Clauses / Regulations in the
existing AOA contain references to specific Sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and
some of the provisions are not in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
{'New Act™). Further, some of the Articles also shall be renumbered. Thus severa! Ar-
ticles of the axisting AOA of the Company require alterations/ deletions to bring in lins
with the provisions of the New Act.

Considering the numerous amendments and aiterations to be made in the existing AOA,
itis thus expedient to adopt a new set of AQA (primarily based on Table F set out under
the Companies Act, 2013), in place of existing AOA of the Company. In terms of Section
5 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members by way of Special
Resolutionis required for adoption of new set of Articles of Assaciation of the Company.

The approval of the Members for adopting the new set of AOA is therefore now being
sought, by way of a Special Resolution, pursuant to Section 14 of the Act.

The Directors lherefore recommend the Resolutions at ltem No. 8 of the accompanymg
Notice for the approval of the Members of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is concerned or
interested in the passing of the Resclutions at liem No. 8.

Item No. 9

The members are informed that your Company had a successful financial year ended
31 's’g March, 2015, during which;

*.  lthas recorded consolidated revenue of Rs.2,60,18,33,093/-.

it has posted a net profit after tax on consolidated basis of Rs.9,81,68,218/-,
*  The Reserves of the Company increased to Rs.34,64,20,304/- on consolidated ba-
sis and Rs.35,02,72,950/- on standalone basis as at the end of financial year ended
31stMarch, 2015,

12
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In view of the strong financial performance of the Company the Board of Directors at
their meeting have recommended Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1, thatis, one new fully
paid up Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each for every one fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 10/~
each held by the members as on the Record Date to be determined by the Board for this
puUrpose.

The present paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs.1,27,11,000 (One Crore
Twenty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Only) consisting of consisting of 12,71,100 Equity
Shares

In accordance with the enabiing provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 20092 and such other Regulations/Acts efc., as
may be applicable, the Bonus Equity Shares will be issued by capitalizing @ sum of
Rs.1,27,11,000 (One Crore Twenty Seven Lakhs Eleven Thousand Only) (based on the
present paid up equity capital) from Capital Redemption Reserve to the extent permis-
sible, or any other permitted accounts as per the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2015, as the case may be.

" The Bonus Equity Shares so allotted shall rank pari-passu with the existing fully paid-up

equity shares of the Company in all respects.

The issue of fully paid Bonus Equity Shares by way of capitalization of profits/ reserves is
pemitted under Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013, The proposed issue of Bonus
Equity Shares also fulfills the SEBI Regulations. Applications will be made to the Stock
Exchanges for permission to listing and dealing in such Bonus Equity Shares as may be
applicable. The Articles of Association of the Company permits capitalization of reserves
by applying the same towards issue and distribution of fully paid shares to the Members,
after obtaining approval of the Members of Company by way of an Ordinary Resolution and
hence the above resolution is proposed for the approval of the Members as an Or':jmaryr
Resoluﬂon

ltis also necessary/expedient to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company or any
Committee thereof, to complete all the regulatory formalities in connection with the issue
of Bonus 8Shares that may be prescribed by SEBI, the Stock Exchanges on which the
Company's securities are listed, Reserve Bank of India and / or any other regulatory

_ authority.

The Promoiers, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of your Company and their relatives
are interested in this resolution to tha extent of their respective sharcholdings in the Com-
pany or to the extent of the shareholdings of the Companies / Insfitutions / Trusts of which
they are Directors or members or Trustees with or without any beneficial interest Your
Directors recommend the Resolution ak item No. 9 of this Notice, for your approval.
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Name of the entity/companies (which shall be allotted bonus shares) in which Promaters,
Directors, Key Manageriat Personnel have shareholding interest morethan 2%.

Name of the En‘tit_v % of Share Holding
TVR Estates & Resorts Private Limited 6.68%

_ By Order of the Board
Regd. Office: For Coastal Corporation Limited
15-1-37/3,
JayapradaApartments, - : - 8dh-
Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, : (T.Valsaraj)
Visakhapatnam-530 002 Managing Director

F'Iacé: Visakhapatnanﬁ
-Date: 18.07.2015

14
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ANNEXURE FOR E-VOTING PROCEDURE

The Instructions for membars for voting electronically are as under:-
In case of members receiving e-mail. '

()  Log on tothe e-voting website www.avotingindia.com
(i  Click on "Shareholders" tab. '
{ii) Now, select the "COMPANY NAME" from the drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT"

E-Voting E-Voting
Start Date & End Date
Time &

Time

EVSN Reference No
. 150818004 11.09,2015 13.09.2015

AT AT
9.00 A.M 5.00 P.M

(v} . Now EnteryourUseriD

a For CDSL: 16 digits bensficiary ID,
For NSDL: 8 Character DP |D followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number regis
tered with the Company.

[0 Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

(h) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used. :

(vii = Kyouare a first time user follow the steps given below:

i5
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For Members holding shares in Demat Fom and Physical Form  ~

PAN

Enter your 10 diglt alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Depariment {Applicable for

both Demat shareholders as well as Physical Shareholders}) ’

» Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two lefters of thelr name and the 8 digits of the Serial
Number {refer Serial No. printed on the name and Address Sticker/Postal Ballct Form)
in the PAN Field.

o In case {he Serial Number is less than & digits enter the applicable number of 0's

: befare the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL Letiers. Eg. if

your name is Ramesh Kumar with Serial Number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN

field.

DOB*

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your Demat account or in the Company Records for
the said Demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your Demat account or in the Company

Bank

Records for the said Demat account ar folio.

Detaile . Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detalls in order to login. If the details are

not recorded with the depository or Company please enter the member 1D / Folio
Number in the Dividend Bank detalis filed.

)
(i)

0

(x0)
(xil)

(i)

(dv)

bv)

After entering these details appropriately, ciick on "SUBMIT" tab.
Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach 'Password

Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in

the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat
holders for voting for Resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended rot io share your password with any other person and take utmost cara
to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical farm, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the Resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Namé> on which you choose to vote.
On the volting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same

~ the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option

YES implies that you assent to the Resclution and option NO implies that you dissent
to the Resclution. '

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confir-
mation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click an "OK", else to
change your vote, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the Resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

16
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(i) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on™Click here to print”
opticn on the Voting page.
(i) tFDemat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted
' by the system. _ _
*" Non-Individual sharehclders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
log on to https:/iwww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
* They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and
sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
* After receiving the login details they have fo create a user who would be able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on.
* Tha list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on ap
proval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
* Thay should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
{POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in POF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

IN CASE OF MEMBERS RECEIVING THE PHYSICAL COPY:

{A) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (i) to S1. No. (xvii) Above to cast vote,

{B} The voting period begins on 11.09.2015 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 13.09.2015 at 5.00
P.M. During this period Shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 09.09.2015, may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereatfter. :

(C} - In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Fre-
quently Asked Questions {"FAQs") and e-voting manual available af
www.evofingindia.com under help Section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Regd. Office: : By Order of the Board

15-1-37/3, For Coastal Corporation Limited

Jayaprada Apartments, S/

Nowraji Road, Maharanipeta )

Visakhapatnam-530 002 (T.Valsara)
Managing Director

Place: Visakhapatnam DIN: 00057558

Date: 18.07.2015
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

TheMembers,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Fourth Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial
Year ended 31st March, 2015 and the report of the Auditors thereon.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY (STANDALONE)

- Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
"~ Rs. Rs.
Sales 2,59,87,97,554 206,06,04,498
Interest 47,56,49 22,05 238
Other Income including Operating Income 17,95,28,84 24,06,80,401
Total Income 2,78,30,82,809 230,34,80,137
Less : Expenditure : 2599749,133 2 12,22,23,435
Profit before Depreciation and Taxation 18,33,33,766 18,12,66,702
Less : Depreciation 2,60,91,987 1,56,34,498

Profit before Taxation 15,72,41,779 16,56,32,204f
Less: Provision for Tax 5,47’.41,1’,845J 5,66,90,231
Less: Prior Period Adjustments 473,073 21,92¢{
Net Profit After Tax & Prior period adjustments (a) 10,20,20,864 10,89,20,048
Balance brought forward from last year(b) ' 19,60,06.111 10,30,86,063
Less : Transfer to General Reserve(c) 1,50,00,000 1,60,00,000
Less: Proposed Dividend @ 15%(d) 19,06,650 -
Less: Tax on Dividend(e) 3,681,139 .
Less : Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve(f) _ . -
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet(a+b-c-d-e-f) _ 28,07.39,186 19,60,06,111

2. DIVIDEND

The Company has recommended a Dividend of Rs.1.50/- per Equity Share i.e., atthe
rate of 156% of the Equity Share Capital of the Company. The proposal is subject to

the approval of shareholders at the Annual Gener

September, 2016.

al Meeting to be held on 14"

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain ‘closed on
27.08.2015(cne day) for the purpose of payment of the Dividend for the
Financial Year ended March 317, 2015, and the Annual General Meeting.
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3.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review, the Company has earned an income of Rs,
2,78,30,82,899/- as compared o Rs. 2,30,34,90,137/- during the previous year and
the expenditure incurred amounted to Rs. 2,569,97,49,133/- as against Rs.
212,22,23,435/- during the previous year. The depreciation provided for the reporting

" year was Rs. 2,60,91,987/- as compared to Rs. 1,58,34,498/- during the previous
‘year. Hence, Net Profit after tax was amounted to Rs. 10, 20, 20,864/- as compared
-to Rs. 10, 89, 20,048/ during the previous year. The Company has achieved these

results by availing the opportunities in exports of marine foods to various countries
and maintaining the stabilized dollar value.

- &till, the efforts of Managerial Directors & Key Managerial Personnel have been

continuing for effective operations and increasing the business of the Company by
improving the exports to various countries. The Company has identified viable parties
for increasing the exports and the business of the Company by adding more products
for exporting to various other countries. Further, after the acquisition of the Fully
Owned Subsidiary Company, this year the Company has achieved in adding more
new business activity of tuna fishing. Hence, the Company expects more business
and profits in the years to come.

. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES,

ASSQCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED IN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

In compliance with the requirement of Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Directors’ Report alang with the Statement of Accounts of Continental Fisheries India
Private Limited, the Subsidiary of your Company, for the year ended 31st March
2015 are gppended to the Annual Report,

Continental Fisheries India Private Limited _
Continental Fisheries India Private Limited is a Whelly Owned Subsidiary of the
Company, which has been established with an objective of deep sea fishing.

The Statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiary
as per sub- section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC —1
is herewith annexed as Annexure - 1 to this report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

All confracts / amangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract /

‘arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered material in

accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party fransactions.
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is appended as
Annexure - 2 fo the report.
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10,

11.

These have been discussed in detail in the Notes to the Standalone Financial
Statements in this Annual Report. =

DEPOSITS

- The Company has not aocepted any fixed deposits attracting the prowsuons of the
- Companies Act, 2013 and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding

as on the Balance Sheet date.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 30%, 2014, M/s. K.P.Rao
Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in
the calendar year 2017 subject to ratification of Shareholders in every Annual General
Meeting. Accordingly a resolution seseking Members' ratification on appointment of
M/s. K.P. Rao Associates., Chartered Accountants, Myderabad as statutory auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-16 is included at Item No. 4 of the Notice

‘convening the 34" Annual General Meeting. As required under Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Notes on financial statement referred to in theAudttors Report are self-explanatery
and do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Shri Satyanarayana. A, Practicing Company Secretary, ASN Assoclates, Company
Secretaries, was appointed to conduct the Secretarlal Audit of the Company for the
financial year 2014-15, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules there under. The Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2014-15 forms part of the
Annual Report as Annexure - 3 fo the Board'’s report.

- The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse

remark.
The Board has appointed Satyanarayana A, ASN Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries, as secretarial auditor of the Company for the financial year 2015-186.

INTERNAL AUDITORS _

The Board of Diractors based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee have
re- appointed CAR.S.V.Raman, Chartered Accountant, Visakhapatnam, whe is acting
in independent manner and also responsible for regulatory and legal requirements
relating to operational processes and internal systems. He reports directly to the
Board of Directors. :

AWARDS/CERTIFICATIONS:

CRISIL has assigned CRISIL BBB-/Stable Credit Rating for Bank Lean facilities for
Long Term Lean and CRISILA3+ Credit Rating for short term Loan facilities provided
by the Bank,
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12.

13.

14,

15.

SOENDOD BN

CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES: -

The Company has been availing Packing Credit limits and Term Loan and other

- facilifies from Bank of India, Main Branch, Visakhapatnam.

PARTICULARS REGARDING ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

.- Your Company continues to explore all possible avenues to reduce energy
-gonsumption.

The particulars as prescribed under Sub — Section {3)(m) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014 is
enclosed as Annexure - 4 to the Board’s Report. ' _

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

Management Discussion & Analysis is given as an Annexure - 5.

The Board has been continuing its efforts and taken the required steps in the following
aress. :

industry Structure and Development

Growth strategy.

Segment-wise Performance

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats

Financial performance with respect to operationai performance
Material developments in human resources / industrial relations
Strict Compliances

Talent Management, Leadership Development, and Talent Retention.
0. Learning and Development -

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed fo maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance
and adhera to the corporate governance requirements setout by SEBI. The Company
has also implemented several best corporate governance practices as prevalent
globally. The reporton Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Listing Agreement
forms an integral part of this Report as Annexure - 6. .

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Auditors’ Cerlificate on
Corporate Governance is enciosed as Annexure - 7 to the Board's Report.

Board diversity

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its

_ success. We believe that a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought,

perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and

‘geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help us, retain

our competitive advaniage.
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16. CORPORATE SOC!AL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Commitige) has formulated
-and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR
Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Comgany, which have been
- approved by the Board. The key philosophy of all CSR initiatives of the Company is
-guided by three core commitments of Scale, Impact and Sustainability.
The Company has'identified two focus areas of engagement which are as under:

1 Health: Affordable solutions for heaithcare through improved access,
‘awareness and health seeking Behavior, Sanitation.

2. Skill Development: Access fo quality education, training and skill
enhancement.

FEREESINE P

The Company would also undertake other need based initiatives in compliance with
Schedule Vil to the Act. During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 6,57 ,730/- on
CSR activities. The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith marked as
Annexure - 8. ' :

17. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
. Inaccordance with Secticn 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the
Annual Return in the Form No. MGT - 9 is appended as Annexure - 9 fo the Board's
report.

oA ek i e B it

18, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
"~ The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence fo the Company's poelicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the preventicn and detection of frauds and errors; the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial disclosures.

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Shri T.Valsaraj had been continuing as the Managing Director of the Company. The
Company has re-appointed Shri. G.V.V. Satyanarayana on 30™ Seplember 2014 fora
penod of 3(Three) years w.e.f01.10.2014.

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the

. Company, Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj, Non- Executive Directer of the Company, retire by

_rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered herself
for re-appoinfment .

As on the date of this Report, the Gompany‘s Board consists of the following 5
Independent Directors:

1. Shri. Venkateshwara Rao Kamireddi

2. Shri. Sirangu Rajaram
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20.

21'

3. Shri. Dilip Anant Biwalkar - (Resigned w.e.f. 07.02.2015)

During the Year, the Company has appointed Ms. Swarcopa Meruva as the Company

" Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 07.02.2015.

A brief profile of the Directors of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure 10
to this report

_ PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AS PER SECTION 197{12) UNDER RULE 5{2)

OF THE COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
Particulars of employees as required in accordance with the provisions of Section

-187(12) of the Cempanies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) and Rule 5(2) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
are not given as your Company has not paid any remuneration attracting these
provisions —The same has been annexed to this Board Report 8 Annexure -11

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
134 (3) (C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Provisions of tha Act {to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by Securities
Exchange Board of India (SEBI). There are no material departures from prescribed
accounting standards in the adoption of these standards.

The Directors confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2015, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
- explanation relating to material departures;

{£) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company atthe end of the finangcial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

() The directors had taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other iregulariies;

(d) The directors have prepared the annual accountson a gomg concern basis;
and

(e) The directors have laid down internal fi nanclal cantrols, which are adequate and
are operating effectively.

{) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance.
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22.

23.

24,

25.

26

27.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates

. ‘as a Director and thereafier at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year,

gives a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under [aw.
The declaration is annexed to the Board Report as Annexure - 12

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There were 1o significant and material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATEAND

THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred betwaen the ends of the financial year to which this financial statement
relate on the date of this report. :

VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle blower
policy in terms of the Listing Agreement, includes an Ethics & Compliance Task
Force comprising senior executives of the Company. Protected disclosures can be
made by a whistie blower through an e-mail, or dedicated telephone line or a lefterto
the Task Force or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

During the year, the Company manages monitors the principal risks and uncertaintiss
that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Company’s
management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of
conduct and behaviors together form the Coastal Management System that governs
how the Group conducts the business of the Company and manages associated
risks.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The particutars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the
financial statements. - :
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21, the Consolidated Financial Statements
are furnished herewith and form part of this Report and Accounts. These statements
have been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements received from the

“ Subsidiary Company as approved by their Board of Directors.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the Board has cartied out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually as wellas the evaluation of the working of its
Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner in
which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

INSURANCE

All the assets of the Company wherever necessary and to the extent required have
been adequately insured.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS -

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire
year. The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work
done and co-operation extended by them at all levels. Further, the Company is
taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel from time to time.

STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

The Company has complied with the concerned provisions relating to statutory
compliance with regard {o the affairs of the Company in all agpects.

GENERAL

. Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under

review.

a. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole Time Director of the Company
receives any remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiary.

b. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to Dividend, voting.

c. Issue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company
under any scheme.

Your Directors further state that during the year The internal compliants commiitee
have been consitituted with 2 woman members and a male member and under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Wemen atWorkplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013.
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35. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES: -

The Company confirms thét it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year
2015-2016 to BSE, ASE and DSE where the Company's Shares are listed.

36. - ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the continuous assistance
and co-operation extended to your Company by the Customers, suppliers, dealers,
Financial Institutions, Customs Authorities, Local Bodies, Overseas Bodies, other
Corporate Bodies & Authorities and other Agencies. Your Directors also have pleasure
in placing on record their appreciation for the assistance extended by the Company’s
Bankers viz. Bank of India, Visakhapatnam. Your Directors also wish to acknowledge
the continued support and confidence reposed in the management by the shareholders.
Your Directors also wish to place on record and sincerely acknowledge the services
rendered by the employees at all levels. Thanks are also extended {o our advisors,
professionals, well-wishers and all other persons dealing with the Cempany.

Place: Visakhapatham
Date :18.07.2015

By Order of the Board
For COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Sdi-
(T. VALSARAJ)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Sd/-
(G.V.V. SATYANARAYANA)
DIRECTOR-FINANCE
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Annexure -1

Form AOC-1

{Pursuant fo first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5

of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

Subsidiaries/Associate Companies!Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Wholly Owned Subsidiarles

(Amounts in Rs.)
5l. No. . Particulars Details
Name of the subsidiary : Continental Fisherles India Private

Limited
UOS000AP2014PTC094907

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 23.07.2015 to 31.03.2015
different from the holdingcompany’s reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the [ast NA
date of the relevant Financialyearinthe caseof
fareign subsidiaries

Share capital 2,76,000
Reserves & surplus {3,852,646)
Total assets ) 6,707,973

Total Liabilities 6,707,973
Investments : il

Turnover 3,035,539

Profit before taxation Rs.{3,852,646/-)
Provisicn fortaxation Ni|

Profit/Loss after taxation Rs. {3,852,646/-)
Proposed Dividend _ ' Nil

% of shareholding 100%
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Venfures:

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies A'c?, 2013 related to

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

IR -CT NP R LY il G

| Name.of assoclatesfJoint Ventures Balaji Sea | TVR Coastal
Foods Estates Developers
Limited and Private
Resoris Limited
Private
_ Limited
Associate | Assoclate [Associate
Company | Company [Company
1.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2014 [31.03.2014
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by | Nil Nil il
the company on the year end
No.
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Nil Nil Nil
Venture :
Extend of Holding% Nil Nil Nil

3. Description of how there is significant

‘t influence

4, Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

5. Net warth attributable fo shareholding as

per latest audited Balance Shest

16, Profit/l.oss for the year

i. Considered in Consgolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

As per our Report
For K.P. Rao Assoclates
Chartsred Accountants

Sdr-

(V.V.S. Bhagawan)
Partner

M.No: 08571

Place: Hydérahad
Date: 18.07,2015

- By order of the Board

Sdi-

(T-Valsaraj)
Managing Director

Sd/-

{G.V.V Satyanarayana)

Director -

Flnance
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ANNEXURE 2 -
FORM NO. AOC -2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracisfarrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.
Name of the | Nature of | Duration of | Salient Terms Amount
Related Party Relationship Contracts {(Rs. in
‘ Lakhs)
Shi T, Valsara) Managing Ongoing Remuneration 27.00
Director Amount Paid 15.44

Amount Received 15.44

Shri.’ GV,

Director - Finance | Ongoing Remuneration 19,50
Satyanarayana
M/s. Balaji Sea | Associate Completed as | Amount Paid 112.66
Foods Limited Company on 31.03.2015 | Amount Received 112.66
Sai Srekara | Associate Firm Completed as | Amount Paid 272
Realters & on 31.03.2015 | Amount Received 2.72
Fisheries -
As per ourreport
For K.P. Rao Associates On behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Sdfi-
(T. Valsara))
Sd/- _ Managing Director
(VV.S. Bhagwan)
Partner

MNo. ; 08571 | Sdf-

(GV.V. Satyanarayana)

Director - Finance

Place: Visakhapa_tnam

Date: 18.07.2015
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ANNEXURE -3

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2015
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

_ SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANGIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015

To,
The Members,
Coastal Corporation Limited .

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions
and the adherence to Good Corporate Practices by M/s. Coastal Corporation Limited. Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
Corporate Conducts/Statutory Compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Coastal Corporation Limited books, papers, minute books, forms
and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its Officers, Agents and Authorized Representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2015, the Company has
complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
tothe reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Coastal Corporation Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015
according to the provisions of:

{i) The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made theseunder,
(i} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
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thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings;

W The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
" Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- \

{a) The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; :

. {b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; '

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosura
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable ta the Company during the Audit
Period) :

{d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; {Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Pericd)

{fi The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

-~ client; : '

{9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) and

- (h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
{Not notified and hence not applicable to the company)

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock
Exchange, Ahmedabad stock Exchange and Delhi Stock Exchange, if applicable;

During the pariod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above further during the year
M/s, Seacrest Seafoods & LLC had been in corporated in the State of Delaware, USA. The
company had paid requisite fees towards belated submission of documents. The company
has to file form MGT-10 with the Registrar of Companies, relating to change in the shareholding
pattern of the promoters and top 10 shareholders of the company.
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- We further report that:

‘Place: VISAKHAPATNAM

The Board of Directars 6f the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under . |

review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. However, after the
re5|gnat|0n of Shri. Dilip Anat Biwalkar, to the position of Independent Director of the
company, there were changes in the Composition of the Board and an Independent
Director is required to be appointed for the purpose of Optimum Composition of the
Board.

Adeguate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and
detailed notes on Agenda were sent at least Seven Days in advance, and a system

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the Agenda '
ltems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. -

-Majarity deciswn is carried through while the dissentlng members’ views are captured

and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processe's_ in the company
commensurate with the sizeé and operaticns of the company to monitor and ensure

_ compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

For ASN Assoclates

Sdf-

Satyanarayana A

 Company Secretary in Practice

"FCS No.3986 .

CP No.:2354

Date: 18.07.2015

*This’ report is to be read with our |etter of even date which is annexed as’' Annexure A

and forms an mtegral part of this naport
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To,

‘ANNEXUREA’

" The Members,

Coastal Corporation Limited
Visakhapatnam — 530002,

Our report of even date is to be read along with this latter.

1.
. company. Qur respoensibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records

Date: 18.07.2015

Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the Management of the
based on our audit.

Wea ha\}e followed the aUdit practices and precesses as were appropriaté to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial

Records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are

reflected in Sacretarial Records. We believe that the processes and practices we
followed provide a reascnable basis for our Oplnlon

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the

.compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, Standards is the responsibility of Management, Our examinaticn was
fimited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For ASN Associates

Sd/-

SATYANARAYANA.A

Company Secratary in Practice
FCS No: 3986

Place: Visakhapatnam

CP No.: 2354
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ANNEXURE - 4

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND -
. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
[Section 134(3}(m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)of The -
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Wherever possible energy conservation measures have already been implemented

and there is no major area where further energy conservation measures can be taken.
- However, efforts fo conserve and optimize the use of energy through improved

operational methods and other means have been continuing. :

Utmost priority has been given in achieﬁng reduction in per unit consumption of

energy as well as finding alternate cheaper source of energy.

| (A} | POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION ;. Current Year Previous year |
- ) 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Elactricity :

a Purchase
Units 41,34,886 31,991,532
Tatal Amount (in Rs.) 3,14,74354 | 2,70,78,126
. Rate/Unit {in Rs.) 761 8.48

b} | Own Generatlon :
Through D.G. Units 458,267 2,12873
Total Amount {in Rs.) 81,484,855 35,40,720
Unit/Lt. of Diesel Oil 3.08 3.03
Cost/Unit (in Rs.) 17.77 18.51

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

~ Not Applicable.

(C) FOREIGN'EXGHANGEEARNINGSANDOUTGO:' o

During the periad under review, the Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo isas

follows:
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Foreign Exchange Earnings 253,61,10,728 198,31,86,504 |
Foreign Exchange Outgo_ 8,12,41,589 7,91,48,672
. Sd/-
Date: 18.07.2015 - GV.V.SATYANARAYANA
Place: Visakhapatnam Director (Finanoe)
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1.

ANNEXURE - 5
(Annexure to the Directors’ Report) -

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

‘Seafood Processing in India is entirely export oriented. According to the Ministry of

Food Processing Industries there are about 1084 registered exporters in the country
and the Indian seafaod processing industry is well developed. These units are HACCP
certified. Marine products have created a huge demand in the world market. With the
high unit value, seafood has been acclaimed as one of the fastest moving commaodity in
the world market. India with its long coast line and an exclusive economic zone has
enormous potential for developing the fisheries and aquaculture in coastal states.

QUTLOOK ' ‘

During the financial year 2014-15, exports of marine products reached an all-time high
of USD 5511.12 million. Marine product exports crossed all previous records in quantity,
rupee value and USD terms. Exports aggregated to 10,51 243 MT valued at Rs. 33441.61
crores and USD 5511.12 million. Compared to the previcus year, seafood exports recorded
a growth of 6.86 % in quantity, 10.69% in rupee and 10.05 % growth in USD earnings.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

OPPORTUNITIES:

~ The demand for sea food is increasing all over the world, particularly Indian Seafood-

exports as could be seen from the increase in exports during 2014-15. One of the
reasons being, seafood is considered healthier as compared to other meat. India is
gifted with long coast line ideally suited for development of seafood industry. A planned

" development would provide abundant opportunities for seafood industry. The successful

adoption of Vannamei Species culture is poised for a sighificant increase in the shrimp
production and export. Increase in production of shrimps in the country is also expected
to increase domestic consumption of shrimps due to competitive prices compared to

other meat products.

THREATS:

The aqua culture activity is dependent on climatic conditions prevailing during season o
season, which is unpredictable. Natural calamities fike floods, cyclones, during the
culture season can have serious impact on the prospects of successful culture. Inspite
of technical advancement and development, the possibilities of the shrimps getting
affected by virus and diseases such as white spot diseases, EMS cannot be ruled out.

Volatility of international prices of shrimps and fluctuating foreign exchange rates, US

anti-gumping duty and US Countervailing Duty continues to be the major areas of threat
fqr the industry. However, development of domestic market to support exports, strict
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and forax management is expected to reduce the impact of threats to a great extent.

“ The two factories of your company are well equipped and approved by USFDA and

European union. Three decades in the trade, the Company’s brands namely ‘Coastarl’,
"Coastal Gold", Coastal Premium” are well established in the International Markets and

have lot of scope for exploring new markets as its ongoing process. Presently the
company’s products exported to USA have antidumping duty at 2.96%. In every review

by USDC, change of ratein duty is proposed which may have impact on company. More

supply of shrimp from Vietnam, Thailand and China may have impact on price of export

- of the Indian Shrimps.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

" The Company has taken all precautibns and adequate internal control procedures

commensurate with the size and nature of business.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

FINANCIAL PERFORMANG E W I e L A e ——

Your Diréctors_wish to place on record that the company has achigved all time high

turnover of Rs.278.30 core and as well as profitof Rs.10.20 Crore during the year under
report. The Company expects increased turnover and profitability in the current year, in
view of the commencement of preduction of the secand unitat P.Dharmavaram, availability
of abundant quantity of raw material i.e., L.Vannamei, devaluation of rupee and high
price realization for the products in the international markets due to demand and supply
position. : :

HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company’s units are situated strategically at the places where requisite employees

are available for smooth operation and the relation with the direct and indirect employses
are cordial. ' '

Lemsmmsharanis BRFaCEaBIN: SCTETtic pord TBnagEe Nt Ejudisious approach ompricas (| i
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ANNEXURE - 6 -
{Annexure to the Corporate Governance}

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2014:2 015

(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered with Stock
Exchanges)

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

. \We believe that itis imperative for us to manage our business affairs in the most fair
and transparent manner with a firm commitment to our values. For us, corporate
governance is an ethically driven business process thatis committed to values aimed
at enhancing an organization’s brand and reputation. Our corporate governance
framework is a reflection of our culture, our policies, our refationship with stakeholders
and our commitment to values. Accerdingly, we always seek to ensure that our
performance is driven by integrity. This is vital to gain and retain the trust of our
stakeholders.

2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS: _
(a) Composition and Category of Directors:
As on 31%March, 2015, the strength of the Board of Directors is Five (5) and
" its composition is as follows: '

(i) Promoter Directors
.|8ri T. Valsaraj - Promoter & Managing Director
' [(ii) Executive Director o ‘
Sri G.V.V.Satyanarayana - - Director Finance
(ifi) Non-Executive Director
Smt Jeeja Valsaraj ' . Non-Executive Director

(iv) Independent Dirsctors

Prof. Kamireddi Venkateswara Rao - Independent Director

sil Sirangu Rajaram - Independent Director

Sri Dilip Anant Biwalkar - Independent Director (Resigned on
: 07.02.2015)

None of the Independent Non-Executive Director has any pecuniary relationship or

_ iransactions with the Company, its: Promoters or its Senior Management which in
the Judgment of the Board may affect the independence of the Direcfor except receiving
sitting fees for atiending Board/Committee meetings from the Company.
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(b)

Board Meetings & Related Information:
During the year, § meetings of the Board of Directors were held on:

| 10.05.2014 12.08.2014 30.08.2014 . 08.11.2014 07.02.2015 |

The attendance partlcuIars of each Director at the Board Meetings and IastAnnuaI General
Meetmg

No. of
No. of Board No. of Commitiee
Category of . ] . g
Neme of the Director & Dirgctars maatlngs . |Attendance at D';ﬁ‘;‘g_lr::"p Mar::f ;‘Eﬁ;"
DIN No last AGM Public Companies
] Companles
Held Altende. Member Ehairm
g n
| 8 T, Valsaraj Promoler & 5 § Present 2 - -
{DIN No. 00057558) fManaging Director i
s G.‘V.V.Salyanarayana Whala ilme Diractor [ 5 5 Presant 2 - -
(DIN No.00187006) :
SmitteejaValsara] Director 5 § Present 1 - -
{DIN No. 01064411)
8l & .Rajaram Independent 5 3 Present - - -
{DIN No. 01679004) Diractor _
Sri K. Venkataswara Ras Independent 5 - 8 Present - - -
{DIN Mo. 01678973) Diractor .
Sri DilipAnantBiwalkar Independent 5 — — 2 — —
{DIN No. 00016677) Director
{Resigned
w.e.f.07.02.2015)

COMMITTEES:

() AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Comimittee has three members Sri S.Rajaram, Prof Kamireddi Venkateswara
" Rao and Smt Jeeja Valsaraj.
Cormnposition:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of the following:

) Name of the Director Designation Category .
0|1q° éri S.Raja_rém Chairman Independent Director
02, Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara Rao Member Independent Dlrector.
03. SmtJegjavalsargj Member Nen-Executive
: Director
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In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the terms of reference stipulated

- by the Board te the Audit Committee as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013:

(a) Qversight of the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of |ts
i financial information to ensure accuracy and correciness.

(b) Recommending to the Board the appointrment, re-appointment and removal of
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditers and fix their remuneration.

- '(c) Discussion and review, with the manégemerit and auditors of the annualf
guarterly financial statements before submission to the Board, with particular
reference to the following :

(1)

(2)

(3)
4)
(5)
©€)
@

)

@ .

- (10)

(1)

(12)-

- {13)

(14)
(15)
(18
(a7)
(18)

Any changes in acceunting policies and practices;

Major accounting entries based on'exercise of judgment by. management,
Qualifications in draft audit report

Significant adjustments arising out of audit

Tha going concern assumption .

Compliance with accounting standards;

Compliance with listing and legal requirements concernmg fmanma]
statements

All related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material
nature, with promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives
etc. that may have potential conﬂlct with the interests of the Company at
large; and

Reviewing with the management, stalutory and internal auditors, intemal
controls and the adequacy of internal control systems,

Reviewing the quarterly and half yearly financial results.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functions, including the structure of
the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the

-department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with intemal auditors, any significant findings and follow up thereon.
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors
into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularities or a fallure of
internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the maiter to the
board.

Reviewing the operations, new initiatives and performance of the business
divisions.

Approval of appointment of key managerial personnel i.e. Chief Flnanclal
Officer/Company secretary.

Review and monitor the auditor's Independence and effectiveness of audit
processes.

Toreview the functioning ofthe whistle bmvlerN:gll mechanlsm Risk coverage
pelicy

All such other functions as-may be spegcified from time to time.
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During the period under review, the Audit committee held Five (5) meetings
on 10.05.2014, 12.08.2014, 30.08.2014, 08.11.2014, 07.02.2015, Necessal
quorum was present at all the meetings;
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"Name of the Director

S, Designation Category “No. of Audit
"No. Commitiee

. meetings .
. attended
01. | Shri S.Rajaram Chairman independent Director 3

02. | Prof. K Venkateswara Rao Member Independent Director 5

03. | Smt. JeejaValsaraj Member | Dirscter 5

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Committee comprises of Three Non-Executive Inde
. Shri 8. Rajaram, Shri Kamireddi Venkateswara
. wef

: The_

L

*

07.02.2015).

terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:
Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees,
ldentifying and selection of candidates for appoiniment as Directors / Independent

Directors based on certain laid down criteria,

Identifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to

other Senior Management positions;

Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management amployees and their

remuneration;

Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Managément Employees

based on certain criteria as approved by the Board.

pendent Directors as member viz,
Rao and Shri Dilip Anant Biwalkar (Resigned

The details of mestings attended by the Directors are given below:
During the period the Remuneration Committes wes held on 30.08.2014.

The details of members attendance at the meéting is as under:
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No. of

) .. | Remuneration
Mame of the Director Designation - Category Committee
: : . meelings
) . attended
Shri SiranguRajaram Chairman | Independent Director | 1
Prof. ‘| Member Independent Director | 1
KamireddiVenkateswara : '
| Rao. . :
Shri DilipAnantBiwalkar Member Independent Director | - --
(Resigned w.e.f. 07.02.2015)
Details of remuneration paid to the Directors durmg 2014-2015
| [Name of Director Designation ' Remuneration Rs. .
Shri T.Valsaraj Managing 1,75,000/- P.M upto 30.09.2014
. T Director '2,75,000/- P.Mw.e.f01.10.2014 to
: : _ i 31.03.2015 '
Shri G.V.V.Satyanarayana Whole-time 1,50,000/- P.MUpto 30.09.2014
) Director - 1,75,000/- P.M w.e.f 01.10.2014 fo
31.03.2015

(lii) STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:
The Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors to look into
the redressal of complaints of investoers such as transfer or credit of shares, non-
receipt of noticesf/annual reports ste.
(i The Stakeholders Relationship committee comprlses of3 (Three) Directors
{(a) Shri GV.V. Satyanarayana as Chairman
(b) Shri Sirangu Rajaram -, Member
(¢) Prof. Kamireddi Venkateswara Rao - Member.
The terms of reference of the Committee are: _ _
 transferitransmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be
issued by the Company from time to time;
+ issue of duplicate share certificates for sharesfdebentures and other securities reported
" {ost, defaced or destroyed, as per the laid down procedurs;
s issuenew certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation
‘of share certificates / certificates rélating to other securities;
» issue and allot right shares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue f Bonus Issue.
made by the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required;
v to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees’ Stock Option
Scheme(s), if any, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised,
* toissue and allot debentures, honds and other securities, subject to such approvals
as may be required.
s to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other secu ntles
and all matters incidental or related thereto; '
» to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the
: Share Department to attend to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports,
notices, non-receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of address for
correspondence etc. and to monitor action taken
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monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances;
all.cther matters incidental or related to shares, debenture

During the period 5 (five) mestings of the committee held on 10.05.2014, 12.08.2014,
* 30.08.2014, 08.11.2014 and 07.02.2015. '

Stakeholders Relationship Committee are reviewad
iti mi i ha,

The Minutes of the meetings of

- ARG ACIEel U L] »eFzlLR [ B LITLLIL (L] L] = AL 2o SN0 HEe ORlels

‘Committee meetings attended by the Members are given below:

"Mame of the Director Designaticn Category ' No. of audit
Committee
meetings
. attended
Shii G.V.V. Balyanarayana _ Chairman - | Director - Finance _ 5
Prof, KamireddivVenkateswara Rac. Member . Independent Dlrector 5
Shirl SlranguRajaram Member independent Dirgctor 3

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee received and reviewed the Complaints
received from the investors of the Company during the period 2014-15. All the
complaints were resolved by the Company to the satisfaction of the investors as on
. 31stMarch'2015 and there were no pending lettersfcomplaints as on 31st March'2015.

Iindependent Directors' Meeting:

.During the year under review, the Independent Directors met once, inter alia, to discuss:
« Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole.

* Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account
the views of the Executive and Non-executive Directors.

+ Evaluation of the quality, content and timefines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties. : :

+ All the Independent Directors were pres nt ai the Meeting.

' A~ Name, Designatlon and Address of Compliance Officer:
Ms. Swaroopa Meruva : |
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
. 15-1-37/3, Jayaprada Apartments, Nowroji Road,
Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam - 530 003
Andhra Pradesh, India
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{iv) CSRCOMMITTEE: N )

_"The Company has constituted CSR Committee comprising of the following Directars:
81, Name of the Director ' | Designation ~ Category '
No.
1. | Shri GV.V. Satyanarayana Chairman Director- Finance
02 | Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara Rao Member Independent Director |
03 | SmtJeejaValsaraj ' ' Member Non- Executive

' Director

During the period 3 (Three) the meetings of the committee held on 10.05.2014,
31.01.2015 and 30.03.2015. o

~The Minutes of the meetings of CSR Committee are reviewed and noted by the
Board. The Composition of the Committee and the details of the Committes mestings
attended by the Members are given below: : '

Sl | Name of the Director Designati v 'Category No. of audit
No [ - - on o | Commitiee
' meetings
' _ : altended
01. | Shri G.V.V..Satyanarayana Chairman | Director - Finance 3
02 | Prof. KamireddiVenkateswara | Member | Independent Director 3
-Rao .
03. | SmtJeejaValsarg] ' Member | Non— Executive Director 3
CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Boérd Members and Senior Management
Personnal. The Code of conduct had been circulated to all the members of the Board and
Senior Management. : '

A declaration signed by the Managing Director is as folfoﬁvs:

" "Itis hereby declared that all members of the Board and Senior Management have affirmed
" compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 20158." The

Code has also been posted on the Company’s Website. The Managing Director has givena
declaration that all the Directors and concerned Executives have affirmed compliance with

the Gode of Gonduct.

Sdf- .
T. Valsaraj
" Managing Director
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CEO & MD/CFO CERTIFICATION

A

" The MD have issued Certificate Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agmehent

Certifying that the financial statements do not contain any untrue statement and these
statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is
annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. ' .

or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possessian
of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period
when the Trading Window is closed. The Company Secretary & Head Compliance is responsible
for implementation of the Code.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing'Agreement,

the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the

Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and
Remuneration and Compliance Committees.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from
the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the

- composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of

specific duties, obligations and governance. o

Aseparate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performanice of individual Directors including
the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement
and coniribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and
its minority shareholders, etc. '

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board.

- The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried

out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial

Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
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{v} - GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Location and time where last Four AGMs held.

]

Year Location - Date Time Special

- : Resolution

2013-2014 | D.No.6-42, Marikavalasa, Besides 30.09.2014 10.30AM Passed .
. Tayata Showroom, ) .

Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra.
Pradesh, Indla

2012-2013 D.No.6-42, Marlkavalasa, Besides 27.05.2013 ©10.30AM NIL
: Toyota Showroom, :

Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
| Pradesh, India

2011-2012 D.No.6-42, Marikavalasa, Besides 29.09.2012 10,30 AM. NIL

: Toyota Showroom,
Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
Pradesh, India

2010-2011 0.No.6-42, Marlkavalasa, Besides | 30.02.2011 1030 AM Passed
Toyota Showroom,
Visakhapatnam-530 041, Andhra
Pradesh india

EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING DURING THE PERIOD (2014-1 5)
~ One Extra-Ordinary General Maeting was held on 24" December’ 2014 at 10.30 A M. at
. Plant office : D. No, 8-42, Besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa, Visakhapatnam- 530
041, Andhra Pradesh, India. .

(vl) CORPORATE AFFAIRS & VISION:
(@) Advanced Planning Techniques and strateglc superwsuon by the

Board of Directors;

(b) Excellent co-crdination at ! levels of management to achieve the
tasks. '

(c) Immediate attention towards customers’ requ:rements and publlc
relations.

(d) Cautious approach in operations, rendering services efficiently and
effactively to the clients and

{e) Adequate response fowards socio-econamic responsibilities.

{f Focus on protecting the safety of the clients and the employees.

() To design the standards, policies, procedures and best practices in
addition to the exisling policies.

(h)' To grow the company and o generate long term busmess resuits

. and expanding market presence.
{1 To retain the talented and dedicated employees.

(vill OTHERDISCLOSURES:
a) Disclosure of Related Party Transactlons: .

The Board is of the bona-fide belief that there are no maierially significant

related party transactions made by the company with Promoters,

Directors or Management, thelr subsidiaries or relatives etc that may
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c)

i)

i)

have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. The
Register of Contracts containing the transactions in which Directors are

' interested is placed before the Board regularly for its approvai.
b) The company has established a whistle bowler policy.

The company has complied with all the mandatory disclosure
requirements under Clause 49 of the Listing agresment and aisa makes
efforts to make the non-mandatory disclosures to the extent they arise
and are considered significant.

i)  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
. 5

The Quarterly unaudited financial results and the annual audited

financial results, intimation of Board Meetings date, Record Date,
Book Ciosure are normally published in leading News Papers.

The Company has not issued any press release or made any

presentations to the investors about its financial results during the

year. _
AManagement Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of refevant matters
forms part of the Annual Report.
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ix) GENERAL. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: .- -
i) Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company:
"Date & Time 14" September, 2015 _
.Venue D.No. 6-42, Besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa,
‘ Visakhapatnam-530041,
Andhra Pradesh, India
(i) | Financial Year 1% April to 31 March. .
i) | Financial Pariod Approval of Quarterly
Calendar(Tentative) , Results :
: [1F Quarter  ending | 1st week of August, 2015
30.06.2015 '
[ 2™ Quarter and half year 1™ week of November,
ending 30.08.2015 2015 -
Quarter  ending | 2° week of February,
31 12,2015 2016
4" Quarter  ending | Last week of May, 2016
31.03.20186 _
ii) | Date of Book Closure : [97.08.2015 T
iv) | Dividend Payable Date : | Within 30 da',rs from the date of declaration
v} Listing on Stock Exchanges | : | 1.Mumbai Stock Exchange
2.Delhi Stock Exchange
3.Ahmedabad Stock Exchange
vi} | Registrars & Share Transfer | : | The Board has appointed M/s Big share Semces Pvt. Ltd ;
Agents. Mumbai as its Share Transfer Agents .
vii] | High/Low Market Price Rs. 24.40 / 25.60
vill) | Stock Coda Scrip ID : coastcorp - Scrip code : 501831
' BSE
1SIN{for Dematarialization) | . -II\IE377E01016 '
ix) CIN No : | L63040AP1981PLCOD3047
¥} | Beoard Mesting for 28" May, 2015
consideration of Accounts '
for the financial year
ended March 31, 2015 and
racommendation of
dividend
{x). . Share Transfer System:

The Shares for transfer received in physical form are transferred expeditiously provided
the documents are complete and the share fransfer is not under any dispute. A
‘summary of transfar/ transmission of securities so approved by the share transfer
‘and transmission committee are placed at Meetings. The share certificates duly
endorsed are sent to the shareholders by Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (i.e.,-
Big share Services Private Limited, Hyderabad). Confirmation inrespect to the requests
for dematerialization of shares is sent to the respective depositories i.e., CDSL,

expeditiously.
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(xi)

Pursuant to the Clause-47C of the Listing Agresment, Certificates on Half-yearly basis
confirming due compliance of share transfer formalities were cgmplied with.

In addition, a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audiit Report for recongciliation of the
share capital confirming that the total issued capital of the Company isin agreement
with the total number of shares in physical form and the totat number of dematerialized
shares held with CDSL, is placed before the Boardon a quarterly basis. Acopy ofthe
Audit Report is submitted to the Stock Exchanges.

Contact Information: -
As a Coastal Corporation Limited Shareholder - You are encouraged to contact the
Registrar for all your shares related services and queries whose address is given below:

Name of the | Bigshare Services Private Limited, Mumbai
Registrar and
Share

er

Head Office | E 2 & E3, Ansa industrial Estate

Saki-vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri(E),
| MUMBAI — 400 072
Telephone No. : 022 ~ 40430200
Fax : 022 — 28475207
Email : .
For Business relation : ma'rketing@bigshareonlina.c‘om
For Investor Query /Grievances. investor@bigshareonline.com

Branch Office | Bigshare Services Private Limited

308, Right wing, Amrutha Ville,
Opp: Yashodha Hospital

Somajiguda, Raj Bhavan Road
Hyderabad — §00 082 -

Telephone No : 040 — 2337 4967
Fax : 040 — 2337 0295

Email : bsshyd@hig'shareonline.cofn

Registéred Office of the Company

Address for Regisz.ered Office :

Correspondence 15-1-37/3, Jayaprada Apartments, Nowroji

Road, .Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam — 530 002

Andhra Pradesh- India.
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Plant Locations :

The Company has two existing Plants located in ahd around Visakhap#tnam District, Andhra
Pradesh, India, the addresses of which are as follows: * :

(@) Marikavalasa(V), Paradesipaiem Panchayat, Visakhapatnam dist.
(b)  P.Dharmavaram Village, S.Rayavaram Mandal, Visakhapatham Dist

Shareholding Pattern:

8.No | Category B ' As at 31° March’2015 ]
) . No. of Shares | % of Total No.
: of Shares
1 Promoters
Promoters R 4,06,280 31.96%
Foreign Promoters -

2 Banks/Financial Institutions, Insurance 28,614 2.25%
Companies{Central/State Govt. . :
Institutions/Non-Government Institutions) '

Body Corporates 3,89,000 ' 30.60%

3

4 NRIIOCBs/Flis ' ) 29,300 2.31%

5 Indian Public o : 4,17,906 32.88%
Total _ 12,711,100 100.00%.

(xii) = Dematerialization of Equity Shaf'as and Liquidity:

' ' The Company's Equity Shares are listed on Mumbali, Ahmedabad, Delhi Stock
‘ ‘Exchanges with a view to provide liquidity to the Shareholders. The Company's Equity
-Shares can be dematerialized now. .

Services Private Limited as Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of the Company and
r( for related matters have been continuing.

(Xil) DECLARATION BY THE MANAGING DIRECTOR:

The Members of
Coastal Corporation Limited

In compliance with the requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
~ Stock Exchanges relating to Corporate Governance, | confirm that, on the basis of

confirmations/declarations received, all the Directors and Senior Management
- personnel of the Company have complied with the Code of Business Conduct and

Ethics framed by the Company for the Financial Year ended 31! March'2015

_ Sd/-
Visakhapatnam o _ T.Valsaraj
Date: 18.07.2015 _ _ Managing Director

The MOU with CDSL for Dematerialization of Shares and appointment of M/s. Bigshare

49



( COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED =

(XIV) AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Statutory Auditor’s Certificate that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance is given as an Annexure -7 to the Report of the Director's &
Management Discussion and Analysis. This certificate will be forwarded to the Stock

Exchanges where the securities of the Company are listed, along with the Annual

Report of the Company.

Compliance with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing AgreementWith the Stock Exchanges, the Board
Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct and Ethics for the year ended 31 March, 2015.

For Coastal Corporation Limited

Sdi-

(T. Valsaraj)

_ ' Managing Director
Date: 18.07.2015. :
Place: Visakhapatnam

As required.'by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemient with the Stock Exchanges, the
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CERTIFICATION BY CEO/CFO UNDER CLAUSE 49 V OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

The Board of Directors,
Coastal Corporation Limited.

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of Coastal Cerporation
Limited for the year ended March 31, 2015 and to the hest of our knowledge and belief:

(a)

()

©

(d)

(i) these statements do net contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together presént a true and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

There ara, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the Company's
Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financia!
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems

of the Gompany pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditars -

and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controts, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to
take for rectifying these deficiencies.

" We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(i) significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(i) instancas of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Sdl-
(T.Valsaraj)
Managing Director

Date: 18.07.2015
Place: Visakhapatnam
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ANNEXURE — 7 -
 Auditor’s Certificate

Auditor’s Certificate on Compllance of Conditions of Corporate Governance as per
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange. '

To

The Members of
Coastal Corporatlon Limited
Visakhapatnam.

We have examined the Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance by Coastal
Corporation Limited (*Company”) for the year ended 31* March’2015 as stipufated in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with Steck Exchanges in India,

The Compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our Examination was limited to procedures and implementation there on adopted by the
Company for ensuing the Compliance of the conditions of the Corparate Governance. Itis
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

in our opinion and the best of information and according o the explanations given to us we
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company, nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For K.P. RAO ASSOCIATES
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 003136S
Sd/-
(V.V.S.Bhagavan)

Partner
Place: Visakhapatnam - . Membership No: 008571

Date: 18.07.2015
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Annexure - 8

-

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
[Pusuant ta Section 135 of the Companias Act, 2013]

Over the years, we have been focusing on sustainable business practices encompassing
economic, environmental and social imperatives that not only cover our business, but also '
that of the communities around us, Our Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), thus, is not
limited to philanthropy, but also includes large initiatives thaf lead to social development.

REPORTING:

The period for which CSR is being reported is from 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015. It does not
include any information about subsidiary company or any other enlity(s). The Company has
a written CSR Policy.

During the year under review the Company has registered a Trust under the Indian Trusts Act,

1882 in the name of “Coastal Charitable Foundation” for the purpose of carrying outthe CSR

activities as per the provisions of the Act and CSR Policy of the Company.

Focus areas envisaged as per CSR policy are as given below:
- Promoting Health care including Preventive Health care and sanitation.
- Employment and livelihood for enhancing Skill Davelopment.

The Company has a Board Committee (CSR commitiee) that provides oversight of CSR
policy execution to ensure that the CSR objectives of the Company are met. CSR committee
comprises:

1. Shri. GV.V. Satyanarayana - Director Finance
2. Shri. Kamireddi Venkateshwara Raoc - Independent Director
3. Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj - Non Executives Director

Particulars - . Rs.

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years 10,60,03,364/~
Details of CSR spent during tha flnancial year 8,57,730/-
Total prescribed CSR Expenditure to be spent for tha Financial year 21,20,070/-
Amount unspent 14,652,340
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During the year, the Company has an unspent amount of Rs. 14,62,340/-, The reason
being that the Company is negotiating the premises for the purpose of establishment
of the Hospital to serve the general public at and around the factory premises. In this
connection the Company is also in the process to explore Professional persons

" such as Doctars, lab assistants and other personnel. We expect that the process of
finalizing the above issues may require three months approximately in order o be
materialized.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and
the CSR committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities by the
Trustin compliance with our CSR objectives.

Date: 18" July, 2015

Sd/-

G.V.V. Satyanarayana
(Chalrman CSR Committee)
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Annexure-9

FORM NO.MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Flnancial Year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Company {Management & Adminlstration) Rules, 2014.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1,| CIN L63040AP1981PLC003047
2. | Registration Date 30/05/1981
3. | Name of the Company COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub-category of | Lisied Company
the Company
5. | Address of the Registered | 15-1-37/3, NOWROJI ROADVAYAPRADHA APARTMENTS,

office & contact details

MAHARANIPETA, VISAKHAPATNAM, Andhra Pradesh, INDIA —
530002,

o

Whether listed company

YES

7. | Mama, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
‘Transfer Agent, if any.

Bigshare Services Frivate Limited
308, Right wing, Amrutha Ville,
Opp: Yashodha Haspital

Somajlguda, Raj Bhavan Road

‘Hyderabad - 500 082,

Telephone No : 040 — 2337 4967
Fax : 040 — 2337 0295

Email : bsshyd@bigshareonline.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business
activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnaver of the company shall be stated)

5. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code ofthe | % to tota! turnover of fhe company
products / services Product/service ' :
1 Manufaclure of Shrimp 03061320 100% Exporis
| 1585258666

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
All the business acfivities contributing10%or more of the total tum over of the company
shall be stated:-

No of Companies for which information is being filled 4
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Name and
Addrass of the

1 Company

Holding/

ciate

Subsidiary/Asso

% of
Shares
held

Applicable
Section

Continental
Fisheries India
_Privale Limited

Address.

B/38, B-Block,
15-1-77, 3rd
Floor, Sea Dol

Apartments,
Opp: Grand

| Bay Hotel,

Maharanipeta,
Andhra
Pradesh, india
- 530002

U05000AP2014PTCO34807

Subsidiary

100%

Section
287

Balaji Sea

Foods Limited
D.No. 15-1-9773,
JRYAPRADA
AFARTMENTS,
NOWROJIROAD,
MAHARANIPETA,
VISAKHAPATNAM-2,
AP NDIA

U05005AP1986PLCO0GT63

Associate

Nil{Commo | 2(6)
n Directors)

TVR Estates
and Resorts
Private Limited

D.No. 5-3-841,
vithal Reddy Bullding

Indian Bas Compound |

| Telangana

U70102TG1992PTCO14750

Assodiate

Ni{Commo | 2(€)
n Direclors)

Coastal
Developers
Private Limited
0. No. 15-1-3743,
JAYAPRADA
APARTMENTS,
HOWROJ ROAD,
MAHARANIPETA,
WISAKHAPAT NAM-2,
AP INDIA

U70102AP1995PTC019386

Associate

Nil(Commo | 2(6}
n Directors)
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Il. Vi. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as
percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

s

Calegory of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year[As on 31-
March-2014]

No. of Shares held at Ihe end of tha
yearfAs on 31-March-2015]

Demat

Physica
1

Total %ol
Total
Share

Derﬁat Physi | Total % of
cal Tolal
Shares

%
Chan
ge
durin

g
the
year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual HUF

261369 | 20.56

321389 --| 321368 25.28

b} Central Govt

c) Stats Govi(s)

¢} Bodies Corp.

84911 - 84011 6.68

a) Banks / FI

{} Any other

Tolal shareholding of
Promoter (A)

346280

348280 | 27.24

406280 -~ | 408280 31.86

A4.72

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutuai Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Contral Govt

d) State Govi(s)

o) Veniura Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Gompanies

gy Flls

h} Faraelgn Vanture
Capita! Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (Bj(1):-

28614

26614 | 225

- 28614 | 28614 2.25
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2, NorHnstitutions

a) _Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

. Iy Qverseas

35.19

387800

30.60

4.59

by Individuals

i} Indvidal
shareholdars
holding nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

16500

285520

302020

23.76

44020

244400

22.69

1.07

i} Individual
sharsholders
he!ding nominal
share capilal in
excassof Rs { lakh

96186

119086

268420

128486

(0.89)

c)_Others (specify)

Non Resklent
Indians

23300

Qverseas
Corporate Bodies

Forelgn Nalionals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Forelgn Boclies-D |
R

Sub-total (B)(2):-

112686

783520

896208

164606

65.78

4.72

Total Public
Shareholding
{B)=(B){1)+ (B)(2}

112686

812134

924820

7276

164606

854820

66.04

412

C. Shares held by
. Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
{A+B1C)

453966

12114

100

570886

1271100

10

a4

1271100
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"~

Shareholding at the beglnning of

8 | sharsholder's Shareholding atthaend of theyear [ %
N Name the year (31-3-2014) (31-3-2015) fhange
n
Yoot . :
% of Shares %of Shares sharefo
total Pledoed / % of tolal Pledaad / iding
No.of | Shares ncu%nh No.ol | Shares of n?bar o | uring
Shares | ofthe ered t°° Shares the e“‘t:: ey | the year
compan company a
total shares
: Y | shares
1| T.valsarg) so76a | 3.99 | Nil 50769 4,78 | Ni 0.79
2 | Jscja Valsaraj 23600 | 1.06 | NI 23600 1.86 | N -
3 | Viswanadh Thottoll 6000 0,47 | N 6000 0.47 | Nil
4| vieta Valsara| 20800 | 227 |M 53800 aza|M 146
5 | Vineosha Valsaraj| 28800 | 227 | M 53800 a5 | M 1.96
6 | TVA Estates & . .

- Resorts (P) Ltd 24811 5.68 | Nil 284911 6.88 |Nil
7| K. Har Babu gr7oo | 769 | M 97700 7,68 | NI -
8 | KJayssree 4300 | o234 | NI 4300 0,34 | NI -

Chandana Kamhh Nil Nii
ampall 1400 0.1 1400 041
10 | Chatna Kambham . Nil il
pati 1400 011 1400 0.4
11 | Venkalesh Kambh _ Nil NIl -
ampati ' 18600 146 18600 1.46
471
TOTAL 346280 27.25 | Nil 406280 31.96 | Nl
C) Change in Promoters’ Sharehokling (please spacify, if there is no change)
8N | Patticulars Shareholding at tha Cumulative Shareholding
- beginning of the year | during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares | shares of shares shares of the
: the company
company
At the beginning of the year 148465 11668%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment ftransfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.).
28.11.2014 | 10,000 Shares fransferred - —| 14.58,469 12.47%
from Vijetha Valsaraj to Sri
T Valsars]
Al the end of the year 168469 | _1247%
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D) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SNo | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders. beginning Shareholding during
. ' of the year the '
01.04.2014 year
No. of % of total | No. of % of tofal
ghares ‘shares of | shares shares of
the the
. Company Company
1. | Eastward Exim & Shipping Pvt. Ltd. 161500 12.71% 101500 7.99%
2, TOP Fortune Marine International Lid 121775 8.58% 121775 9.58%
3. Deep Sea Fisheries Lid. 161225 12.68% 161225 12.68%
4. Ganta Lakshmi Anusha 230800 1.88% 23900 1.88%
5. Ganta Sricharan 26500 2.00% 26400 1.89%
6. The Bank of Maharashtra 28614 . 2.25% 28614 2.26%
7. Vitiu Bajrang Agarwal 14686 1.15% 15286 1.20%
8. D, Sivanageswara Rao 10400 0.82% 12000 0.94%
9. K. Vasudeva Prasad 10400 0.82% 10400 0.82%
10 | Pinakin Paresh Kumar Shah HUF - - 10400 0.82%

*The shares of the Company are traded and hence the date wise increase/decrease in the
Shareholding is not indicated, '

E) Sharsholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

§ | Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the | Cumulative
N { Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding
. of the year during the
year
Date Reason No. of % of No.of | % of
- shares | total shares | total
shares shares
of the of the
compan compan
¥ y
1. | T.valsaraj 01.04.2014 | Beginning | £0,769 3.98% - -
. of the
yaar
28.11.2014 | By way of | 10,000 0.79% | 60,769 4.78%
Transfer
31.03.2015 | Forthe 60,769 4.78% - -
yoar
- ended .
2, | GV.V.5alya- 01.04.2014 | Beginning 32100 2.52% - -
parayana of the
: year :
31.03.2015 | At the end 32,100 252% | 32100 2.52%
of the ’
year

61




N

—-{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

3. | Jeeja Valsara

01.04.2014

Beginning
of the
year

23,600

1.66%

31.03.2015

At the end
of the
year

23,800

1.86%

1.86%

4. | K. Venkateshwara
Rao

01.04.2014

Baginning
of the
year

31.03.2015

At the end
of the
year

5. | 5. Raja Ram

01.04.2014

Beginning
of the
year

31.03.2015

At the end
of the
year

6. | Swaroopa Meruva
«KMP

01.04.2014

Beginning
of the
year

31.03.2016

At the end
of the

year

V} INDEBTEDNESS -lndebtednasé of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued

but not due for payment.
' (Rs. in Lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Total
excluding Loans Deposits Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 50,64,81,872 — - 50,64,81,872
i} Interest due but not paid - — - -
i) interest accérued but not due - - - e
Tatal {i+ii+ilt) 50,64,81,872 - - £0,64,81,872
Change in Indebredness during the
financial year
* pdditlon 26,59,16,687 - - 26,59,16,687
* Reduction - N — .
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the and of the financlal
yaar
i} Principal Amount 77,23,98,599 - - 77,23,98,509
i} Intarest due but not paid - - - -
iili) Interest accrued but not due . - — - -
Tatal [i+ii+iii) 77,23,98,599 - - 77,23,98,599

62




{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remunarafion

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

T. Valsaraj
MD

G.V.V.

Satysnarayana

WTD

1 Gross salery

27,00,000

19,50,000

46,50,000

Income-tax Act, 1661

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

(c} Profils in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stack Option

Sweat Equity

& (L3 D>

Commission
- a3 % of profit
- others, specify...

L1 Othere, please specify

Total (A}

27,00,000

18,560,000

48,50,000

Teiling as per the Act (10%dnetpofis)

1,02,02,086

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Diractors

Total Amount

Jeeja
Valsaraj
Non-
Executive
Director

Rao
Indepandant
Dirgctor

. Vankateshwara

8.Rajaram
Indepandent
Director

1 | Independent Directora

Fee for aftending board
commitiee meetings _

25,000

15,000

40,000

Commission

Qthers, please specify

Tolal {1)

25,000

40,000

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors

[ Fee for attending boavd
commites meetings

— 25,000

Commission

Others, please specify

Total 2)

o 25,000

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Ramuneration

15,000

65,000 |.

Overall Celling as per the Act

10,20,208

{1% of nat profits)

€3
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REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGERMTD

-~

SN

Parficulars of Remuneration

. Key Manageria! Personnel

1 G8

CFQC | Total

.Gross salary

52,000

- 52,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained ih
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1981

(b} Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1981

-—

{c) Prefits in tieu of salary under section 17(3)
tncome-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

|G B2

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

5

Others, please specify

Total

52,000

Vil PENALT‘ES ! ﬁUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Saction of the | Brief Detalls of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Penalty / _ [RD # NCLT! if any (give
Act Punieshment/ COURT] Datalis)

Compounding :
) foea imposed
A, COMPANY
1 Panalty Nil

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Fenalty Nil

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penaity Nil

Punisﬁment '

Compounding
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Annexure =10 -
DIRECTORS’ PROFILE
Shri. T. Valsaraj (DIN: 00057558): Managing Director

He holds a Bachelors Degree of Technology. He has total experience of over 36 years in the
varied fields viz,, project management, construction, infrastruciure development projects and
33 years in export business of marine products and other merchandise. He has been
devoting his entire time, efforts and energy to develop this Company in all aspects including
strategic business planning and analysis of future competition and threats at Global level as
the bysiness of the company is export oriented in all kinds of marine products.

Shri. GV.V. Satyanarayana (DIN: 00187006): Director — Flnance

He is a Post Graduate (M.Com) from Andhra University. He has vast experience in the fields
of Finance, Strategic Planning, Administration, Exports and cther areas. He is also efficient
in co-ordination with all the departments of the Company as well as Government and other
Statutory Authorities in the day to day related affairs of the Company since 1988,

Smt Jesja Valsaraj (DIN: 01064411): Non — Executive Director

She is a Post Graduate Diploma in Management and Fashian Technelogy and has been
associated with the Company for the last 11 years and well experienced in the varied areas of
Administration, Sociat Service, Fashion Technology, etc.,

Sri Sirangu Rajaram{DIN: 01679004) : Independent Director

He is a Post Graduate (M.Sc) in Marine Biology, and has been associated with the Company
since 30 years and has a lot of experience in the Marine and Export of Sea Foods Industry.

Prof. Kamireddi Venkateshwara Rao(DIN: ¢1678973): independent Director

He is a Post Graduate {M.Tech) in Chemical Engineering and has been associated with the
Company for the last 10 years and has a lot of experience in the administration.

Sri Dilip Anant Biwalkar (Resigned w.e.f. 07.02.2015): independent Director

He is a Post Graduate (M.Sc) in Fisheries and has been associated with the Company for
the last 9 years and has a lot of experience in the areas of Finance and Banking.
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Annexure — 11

Detalls pertaining to Employees as required under Sectior‘; 187(12) of the
Companles Act, 2013

Statement of Particulars of Empldyees Pursuant to provislons of Section 197(12) of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. :

i.. Employed throughout the Financlal Year 2014-15

There were no employees receiving remuneration in the aggregate, more than Sixty Lakhs
Rupees in the Company during the Financial Year.

Detalls pertalning to remuneration as required under Section 197({12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companles (Appointment and Remuneration of -
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. -

i. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Cfficer
and Company Secretary during the financial year 2014-15, ratio of the remuneration
of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for
the Financial Year 2014-15, and the comparison of the remuneration to Key Managerial
Personnel(KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

S81. | Name of | Remuneration | % Increase in | Ratio of [ Comparisicn
No. | Director/ XMP | of  Director | Remuneration | remuneration | of the
and KMP for the|in the | of each | Remunetation
Designation . | financial year | Financial Director! to | of the KMP
.' 2014-15(Rs. Year 2014-15 | median against  the
in Lakhs) Employoes performance
: of the
: Company
1. Shri. 7. Valsargj 27.00 56714 23.43 | Profit before
- . tax decreased
2. | Shi.G.V.V. . 19.50 | . 16.66 16.93 | by 5.06% and
. Satyanarayana : Profit After Tax
: decreased by
6.3% in the
Financial Year
. 2014-15.
3. | Ms. Swaroopa 0.52 Nil Not
Meruva Applicable

ii. The Median remuneration of Employees of the Company during the Financial Year was

Rs. 1:152 Lakhs/-. _
iii. In the financial year, there was an increase of 18.75% in the median remuneration of
employees.
iv. There were 172 permanent employees on the rolls of the Gompany as on 31#March, 2015.
' ' Sd/-
T. Valsara]
Managing Director
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Annexure — 12

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE ™
FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To .

The Board of Directors

Coastal Corporation Limited

15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam — 530002
‘Andhra Pradesh, India.

Subjact:

Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and sub-section (6) of
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. :

I, Sri. 8. Raja Ram, hereby certify that | am a Non-exécutive Independent Director of M/s.
Coastal Corporation Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as
envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.

| certify that:

1. | passess relevant expertise and experience fo be an independent director in the
Company,

2. laméwas nota promoter of the company or its halding, subsidiary or associate company;

3. lamnotrelated to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at
the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, '

4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, | have/had no pecuniary
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial, _

8. None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary refationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,

amounting to 2% or more of its gross tumover or totalincome or Rs. 50 Lacs or such

higher amount as may be prescribed, whicheveris lower, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year,

6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:
a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been

employeefexecutive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company
in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;
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b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, inany of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

a.  afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

b. " any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amcunting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm;

¢)  holds together with my relatives 2% or mare of the total voting power of the company; or

d) isaChief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of
the total voting power of the company; or

7. | am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the
company, '
8. lamnotlessthan 21 years of age.

DECLARATION

| undertake that | shall seek prior approval of the Beard if and when | have any such refationship
! fransactions, whether material or non-material. If | fail to do so | shall cease to be an
independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.

" Further, | do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct

to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and | shall
take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company,
its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.

{ further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating
of the samie.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

8d/-
Sirangu Rajaram
DIN: 01679004
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE -
FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To

The Board of Directors

Coastal Corporation Limited

15-1-3713, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta,
Visakhapatnam — 530002 '
Andhra Pradesh, India.

Subjéct: = . .
Deglaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and sub-section (6} of
saction 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, '

We, Sri. K. Venkateswara Rao, hereby certify that we am a Non-executive Independent
Director of M/s.. Coastal Corporation Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent
director as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.

We certify that:

1. 1 possess relevant experiise and experience to be an independent director in the
Company;

2. 1amfwas not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company,

3. 1amnot related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management pdsition at
the board lavel or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
assoclate company;

4. Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, | havefhad no pecuniary
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or asscciate company, or their promoters, or

*directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial, . :

- 8. None of rﬁy relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the

company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors,
amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

8.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:
a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been

smployee/executive of the company or is holding, subsidiary or associate company
in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year,
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b)  isorhas been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

a. afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company
.or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm; C

¢}  holds togetherwith my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

d) isaChief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization
that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of
the fotal voting power of the company; or

7.  1am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lassor or lessee of the
company; _

. 8. lamnot less than 21 years of age.

DECLARATION

} underl:éke that | shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when ! have any such refationship
/ transactions, whether material or non-material, If | fail to do so | shall cease to be an
independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.

Further, | do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and | shall
take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fina if any imposed on the Company,
its directars, if the same found wrong or incorrect In future,

I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating
of the same. '

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

Sd- _
K. Venkateswara Rao
DIN: 01678973
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K.P.RAO ASSOCIATES 7-1-59/488, Ameerpet
Chartered Accountants ' , ' _ Hyderabad — 500016 -
(O) 23748583

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF '
M/S. COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED |

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Coastal Corporation
lelted (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significantaccounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Reaponsihillty for the Standhlone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directers is responsible for the matiers stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair\)iew of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for praventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ansuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accountlng records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and falr view and are free from materlai misstatement,

“ whether due to fraud or ervor.
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Auditor's Responstbility

.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based

on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and

auditing standards and matters which are required fo be included in the audit report underthe -
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit fo cbtain’ reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The pracedures selected depend on the auditor's

- judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statefnents that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the approptiateness
of the accounting poticies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Qompany’é Directors, as well as evaluating the overali presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in sufﬂcie_nt and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalene financial statements.

Opinlon

In our opinicn and to the best of our information and according tothe explanations give to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Actin the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in coriformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the stats of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2015, and
its profit and its cash fiows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requlraments -
1. .

As requnred by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the

~ Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

()

(©)

@

(&)

)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purpeses of our
audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement desit with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account. _

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
the Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representatioﬁ_:s received from the directors as on
31 March, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. :
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed all pending litigations and there is no '
impact on its financial position in itS financial statements — refer
Note 25 to the financial statements;

fi. The Company did not have any materiel foreseeable losses relating
to long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
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.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For K.P.RAO ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 003136S

Sdi-
- {(V.V.S.BHAGAVAN}
_ Partner
- M.No. 08571
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

~ (Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Repori on other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ section

of our report of even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and aceording to the information

and éxplanatlon given to me during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.

{a) The company has maintainpd proper records ..showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) Amajor portion of the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the

Management in accordance with a program of verification, which, in our opinion, provides
for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the discrepancies noticed on such verification were not material
and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are

reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

(c) In our Op_inion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is
generally maintaining proper records of its inventories. No material discrepancy was
noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to book
records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured, {o companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for advances to the tune of Rs.126
lakhs to two of the companies in which two of the directors are interested. The advances
are purely temporary and have been paid back. Nointerest was charged as the advances
are purely temporary. '
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4. In"our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
geherally an adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
~ company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventories and fixed assetls
- and payment for expenses and for sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no
major instance of continuing failure to correct any weaknesses in the internal control

has baen noticed.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73

to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. As per information and explanations given by the management, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with its size and the nature of its business.

7. As ber-information and explanations given by the management, mainienance of cost
records has not been prascribed for the year by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

8. (a)According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax(VAT), Cess, Wealth Tax,
Service Taic. Customs Duty and Excise Duty and other statutory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Sales Tax, Income-tax Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues in arréars as at 31* March, 2015
far a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

9. The company does not have any accumulated loss and has not incurred cash loss during
the financial year covered by our audit and in the lmmedlately precedlng financial year.

10. Based on our audit procedures and on the infarmation and explanations given by the
managemsnt, we are of tha apinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to any financial institution or bank.

11. According to the information and explanations given fo us, tﬁe Company has not given
any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
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.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term

. loans taken during the year by the Company have been applied forthe purpose for which
they were obtained. '

13. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations givento

during the year.

For K.P. RAO ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 003136S

Sd/-
(V.V.S.BHAGAVAN)

Partner
|| Place: Visakhapatnam MNO. 08571

Date : 28.05.2015

us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noficed or reported -
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCESHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

Particulars Note Asat As at
31.03.15 31.03.14
_ No. (Rs} {Rs}
Equity and labilities :
1 |Sharehclders’ funds
Share capital ' 2 12,711,000 12,853,072
Reserves and suiplus 3 350,272,950 250,397 803
: 362,983,950 263,250,875
2 |Non=cusrent llabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 8,738,493 40,489,857
Deferred 1ax liabiliies 13,169,321 10,421,499
Trade payables 7 8517673
Other current liabilities 8 1,584,223
Other Long Term Liabilitigs 5 27,734,959 | 23,083,628
5,745,699 786,854,884
3 |Current liabllitlas
Short-term borrowings 6 749,930,326 449 976,323
Trade payablss 7 84,227 606 110,226,960
- |Other current liabllities 8 27,174,023 29,038,277
Short-term provisions 9 72,526 551 67,222 511
TOTAL T,058,500,335 598,700,500
Agsels
1 |Non-current assets
Fixed assels :
Tangible assets 10 331,749,552 323,715,575
Intangible assels 10 - 51,368
Capital work-In-progress 10 403,494 -
Long-term loans and advances 11 31,524,181 10,954,148
Cther non-current assets 12 71,964,536 39,629,629
436,641,763 374,350,720
2 Gurrent assets -
Investments ) 31 276,000 [ -
Inventories 13 451,784,521 303,239,791
Trade recsivables 14 306,043,532 156,079,599
Cash and Cash equivalents 15 8,233,243 26,169,770
Short-term loans and advances 1 154,609,286 138,870,050
920,948,682 §24,359,210]
Significant Accounting Folicy and Notes
1To 37
TOTAL 1,356.,580,345 £98,709.930
As per our report of even dale attached Sdi-
For KPRAOASSOCIATES TValsaraj
Chartered Accountants Sdf- )
Fim Reg. No.0031368 Swarcopa Meruva Managing Director
Sc‘ll ) ’ Compeny Secretary Si-
{V.V.5.BHAGAVAN) Date : 28-05-2015 G.V.V.Satyanarayana
Partner Place: Visakhapatnam Director  (Finance)
M.No.08571
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_ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2015
Natas | Forthe year ended Forths yoar anded
31.03.18 31.03.14
Continuing cperations
- [Ingome
I Revenue from operations 16 2,598,797 554 2,080,604, 498
I Other Operating Income 17 175,724,591 239,764,944
I {Otherincome 18 B,660.754 3,120,695
v Total Revenue {I+I+II) . 2,783,082 800 2,308,490,137 |
v Expenses i
|Gost of malterials consumed 19 2,145,548,457 1,769,642,426
Procassing & Shipment expenses 20 482,085,244 218,818,662
Manufacturing expanses 204 - 4,690,672
Changes in inventones of finished goods, work- '
in-progress and Stock in Trade 21 {145,527,2585) {188,623,070)
Employes banefits axpense 22 46,512 631 44,080,396
Finance costs 23 98,196,824 52,668,467
Depreciation . . 10 26,091 987 15,634,497
Qther expanses 24 22,353,212 121,373,002
Loss on sale of Assets -
Total Expenses 2,628,841,120 2,137,867,932|
yi [|Prior Years Expenses 473073 21,526
Profit before excepflonal and extraordinary
Vit |items and tax (IV-V-VI) . 156,768,706 - 165,610,279
vl Profit bafore extraordinary iterms and tax 156,768,706 185,610,279
ix |Profitbeforetax . 158,768,706 188,810,270
¥ Tax expensaes )
Cumment tax ) 52,000,000 . 50,514,575
Dafarrad tax 2,747,842 6,179,658
|Dividend on Preferance shares -
x|’ Total tax expense 54,747,642 66,690,234
|Profit far the year from continuing
X operations 402,020,864 108 920,048
102,020,664 108,920,048
XNl |Profit{loss) for the yaar .
Significant Accounting Policies and cther notes |1 To 37
Earnings .per equity share: .,
Basic and Diluted 80.26 85.89
As per our report of even date attached Sd-
E?lrI;:R:aASSOtCIAt:E S Sd/- T.Valsarg]
Fi a Rre N ccuu1n ag Swargopa Meruva Managing Director
irm Reg.No.0031365. Company Secretary
Sd/- Sdf-
{V.V.S.BHAGAVAN] Date : 28-05-2015 G.V.V.Satyanarayana
Partner Place: Visakhapatnam Director  {Finance)
-MMNo.08579
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2015

Cash Flow from O ng Activities

Net Profit before Tax & Extraordinary liem

Adjustment for:
Depreclation
Interest and Finance Charges
Other Incoms

Operating Profit before changes in Working Capital

Adjustment for changes in Working Capital:
Increasef(Decrease) in Non Current Trade Payables
Increase/{Decrease) in Non Current Other Current Liabilitie
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Payables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Provisions
(Increase)/Decrease in Long term [oans and advances
{Increase)/Decrease in other Non Current Assels
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
{increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances

Cash Generatad from Operations
Inceme Tax Paid

Cash Flow hefore Priar Period ltems
Prior Period Expenditure _

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Inves Activitles
Oiher income Received
Invesiment in Subsidiary
Capital Subsidy received towards fixed assets
Increase In Capital Work in Progress
-Acquistion of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Net Cazh Flow from Investing Activities

YEARENDED | YEAR ENDED |
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
157,241,779 165,632,204
26,091,087 15,634,498
99,106,824 52,569,487

(8,560,754) -3,120,695
273,969,836 230,715,474
8,517,673
1,584,223 :
(25,999,154) 13,781,244
(1,864,254) 5,654,172
1,516,251 11,932,099
(20,570,033) 5,440,586
(32,334,907) -33,007,249
(148,544,730) 192,809,554
{149,863,933) .72,284,390
{15,739,236) 16,170,426
" (109,428,264) (69,027,560)
. {50,500,000) (49,656,440)
(159,928,264) (113,684,000}
(473,078) (21,926)
(180,401,337} (118,705,928)
8,560,754 3,120,685
(276,000)
11,148,588
(403,494) _
(45,666,767) 57,616,993 |
443,573 283,980
(54,212,318)

{26,193,336)
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Cash Flow from Financing Activities | ~
Interast Paid ’ - 52,560,467
Interest and Finance Charges ' ©(99,196,824)
Proceeds from Long Term borrowings (31,750,364) -5,652,994
Realization of Calls In arrears _ ' _ - 85930
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Long Term Liabilites (348,669) 27,153,715
Increase/{Decrease} in Packing Credit Utilization 299,954,003 210,273,573
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities’ 168,658,146 179,290,817
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (17,936,527) 6,372,573
Il Cash and Cash Equivalenls at the commencement of the yea:1 28,189,770 ' 19,797,197
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8,233,243 26,168,770
Interms of our report of even date For and onbehalf of the Board
| Sd/-
- _ T. Valsaraj
ForK.P. Rao Associates - Managing Director
Sd/- Sdr- Sd/-
V.V.S. Bhagawan Swaroopa Meruva G.V.V. Satyanarayana
Chartered Accontant Company Secretary Director - Finance

Date : 28-05-2015
Place ; Visakhapatniam
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'NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.Comorate Inforamtaion:

Coastal Corporation Limited was Qriginally establsihed as Coastal Trawlers Private Limited
in the year 1981, subsequently converetd into a public imited company in 1985. The name
was changed to Coastal Corporation Limited in the year 2005, The Company is enagged in

processing and expart of sea food. The shares of the company are listed in stock exchanges .

of Mumbai, Delhi and Atumedabad .

Note No: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a)

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accapted Accounting Principles in India (“Indian GAAP”) to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with

- Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the

“Companies Act, 2013 (“the 2013 Act”) /Companies Act, 1956 ("the 1956 Act’), as

b)

c)

applicable. The financlal statements have been prepared on accural basis under historical
cost convention. The Company follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises
income and expenditure on accrual basis except in case of Capital Subsidies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles which requires management to make estimates and asssumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting periods. Although these estimates are
based upon managsment's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results
could differ from these estimated results. The differences between actual resuits and
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the resuits are known / materialized.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumlated depreciation and accumalted

“impairment losses, if any.The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if

captilisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing of the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

Subseqent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only
if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance .All other expenses on existing fixed assets including day to
day repairs and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are charged fo the
statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Cost of fixed assets includes installation 'charges and any subsidies received are
reduced from the cost.
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g)

)]
K

L)

‘@) Finished Goods

Expenditure during construction period: ,

E)ipenditure during construction pericd is grouped under * Gapital work in progress.”
Upon commencement of use of the asset, the expenditure is allocated to respective
assets in the ratio of their direct cost.

Depreciation _ _
Depreciation on tangible assests has been provided on the staright line method as per
the usefu! life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Where the life of

. the asset has already been completed the balance Value is charged of as depraciation

to make the value of the asset as nil
Inventories

Inventories are valued as Iunder :
Al net realisable value.

b) Stock-in-process : At cost.
c) _Rawmaterial - : At cost.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recongnised on completion of shipment formalities in case of export sales
and in other cases upon delivery of goods

Foreign Currency Translation

Export sales in foreign currency are accounted atthe éxchange rate prevailing at the
time of negotiation of the Bill. Gain/Loss arising out of fluctuations by exchange rates

- where not determined are accountad for on subsquent realisation / payment.

Borrowing Costs: : :

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs incurred on acquiring and construction of assets are capitalised as
part of the cost of such assets. '

Retirement Benefits :

Gratuity is administred through group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation
of tndia. Premium accrued and payable under the above policy is charged to revenue.
Leave encashment is treated on cash basis as per the Company's policy.

Taxation :
In accordance with the Accounting Standard - 22 - Accounting for taxes on income,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the Company has recognized

the deferred tax liability in the Accounts.

Expenses incured on CSR progam under section 135 of compinies Act 2013 are charged
of to the satament of profit & loss Account under other expenses
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Note No. 2 :Share capltal -
' ' Asat Asat
31.03.2015  31.03.2014
N (Rs) {Rs)
Authorised ;
Equity Shares :
1,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 150,000,000 30,000,000
(Previcus year 30,00,000 equity shares of
Rs.10/- @ach)
Preference Shares ) ) : '
20,00,000 6.5% Redeemable pref. shares of : 20,000,000

Rs. 10/- each (Previous year 20,060,000
Redeemable pref shares of Rs. 10/~ each)

150,000,000 50,000,000

-Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
shares

Equity Shares
12,71,100 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 12,711,000 12,853,000
paid {of the above 3,47,725 equity shares of
Rs.10/- each alloted for consideration other
than cash at a premium of Rs.10/- and
121,775 equity shares of Rs.10/- each alloted
in cagh at a premium of Rs.10/) excluding
28400 equity shares forfeited during the

. previous year, . (Previous year 1299500
equity shares of Rs.10/- fully paid (of the
above 3,47 725 equity shares of Rs.10+ each
alloted for considsration other than cagh at a
premium of Rs.10/- and 1,21,775 equily
shares of Rs.10/- each alloted in cash at a

premium of Rs.10/-)

Less: Calls in Arrears ' 141,528
: . _ 12,711,000 12,711,072

Forfeited shares (28400 equity 142,000

shares of Rs,10 each on which Rs.5 per

share was paid).

Total Paid up Equity share capital 12711000 12853072

Note: Amount received on 28,400 equity shares at Rs 5/- per share was transfered to
General reserve during the year
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b

{a} Reconciliation of the shares 6utslanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting

Equity Shares
" 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14

- Numbers Numbers

I
Shares ouistanding at the begmmng of the 1,271,100 1,289,500
year )
Less: Equity shares forfieted during the year _ - 28,400
Shares outstanding at the end of the year ' 1,271,100 1,271,100

{(b) Terms and Rights attached to shares

Equity shares
The company has only one ciass of equity shares having par vaiue of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of
equity share is entifled to one vote per share, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject

_ 1o the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of fiquidation of

the company, the holders of equity shares are eligible to receive share in the remaining assets of the
company after distribution of all prefarential amounts in proportion to their shareholding.

(c) Details of ghares held by shareholders holding more than 5% eharea in the company

Name of the shareholder

No.of % holdingin No.of Shares % holding in

Shares the class the class

"Equity shares of Re.10 each fully paid

Eastward Exim & Shipping Pte.Ltd 401500 7.99 161,500 12.43
Deepsea Fisheries Management Lid 161225 12.68 161,225 12.41
Top Fortune Marine International Lid 121775 9.58 121,775 8.37
Haribabu Kambampati 97700 7.69 97,700 7.52
TVR Estates & Resorts Pvt Ltd 84911 8.68 84 911 6.53
| [ 567,111] 44.62 | 627,111 | 48.26]
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Note No.3:Reserves and surplus

" As at As at
Parficulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
' (Rs) (Rs)
- la) Security prerﬁium account
Cpening Balance ' 4,695 000 4,695,000
Closing Balance 4,695,000 4,695,000
b} General reserve
Opening Balance 36,838,764 20,696,892
- Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss 15,000,000 16,000,000 | .
Closing Balance 51,838,764 - 36,606,692
c) Ca.pifal Redemption reserve
Qpening Balance _ 13,000,000 13,000,000
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss . -
Closing Balance 13,000,000 13,000,000
d) S_lirplus Inthe Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 166,006,111 103,086,063
Add: Profit for the cument year 102,020,864 108,920,048
298,026,975 212,006,111
Less; Proposed Dividend @15% 1,906,850
Less: Tax on Dividend 381,139
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 15,000,000 16,000,000
- |Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 280,739,186 196,006,111
Total reserves and surplus (a+b+c) 350,272,950 ‘250,397 803
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Note No. 4 : Long Term Borrowings

Non-currant liability Curmrant liability
Partlculars Ag at Ag at As at Az at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 - 31.03.2014
: {Rs) (R9) {Rs) {Rs) _
Tenm loans from Banks (Secured)
a) Term Loan from Bank of India (Ref.note 5a) 7170287 39,870,564 10,712,000 10,712,000
Other loans from Bank [secured)
) Secured loan from Bark of India - Cer-Uva 179,208 271,323 133,728 133,728
c) Secured loan from Bank of Indla - car- innova - 68,100 123,658 623,778
d} Secured toan from Bank of ndia - Car- lndigo - - 42237
e)'Eecured loan from Tata Motars Finance Lid - - 4,054,326
Trucks (Ref. Note Sa) )
f) Secured loan from Bank of India - Car - 178,894 221,932 353,928
g} Secured loan from Bank of Indfa - Car - - BO.987 138,702.00, 194,286
Fige (RefNote 5 g)
h) Sacured loan from Sundaram Flnance Ltd - 1,389,208.00 - 2,397,720.00 -
Trucks (Ref. Note 5h) : :
Nota: 5a, .
Tatmn Loan from Bank of India Term Loan from
Bank of India secured on hypothecation of
stocks and other immovable & movable assets,
expost letiers of credi from prime banks,
aquitable mortgage of land , bulldings , plant &
Machinery belonging to the company and alzo
on colateral security of lands and buildings of 2
Note: Sh.
Car Loan ¢agured on hypathicalion of car
repayble In 60 inctallements - No defaulis In
Nota: 5¢,8d.5Fand 5g.
Car Loans secured on hypolhlcation of cars
repayble in 36 Installamerts - No defaults in
Note: 5e and Sh
rucks Loan securad an hypothication of irucks
repayble in 36 inslallemants - No defaults In
A sum of Rs. 1,37 .28,780/- was disclosed under
Other_wrrentIiablliﬂes(ref.nuh.a) '
Neat amount 8,739,493 40!489I85? 13,728,783 16,015,601
Nota No.5 :Qther Long-Tenmn Liabllities
Non-current Fabllity Current llablity
Particulars Ag at As at As at Asat
31032018 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.053.2014
{Rs} (Rs} {Rs) {Rs}
Trade payables 27,500,000 27,848,660
Others 234,959 234,659
Tatal 27,734,959 28,083,628
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Non-current liabiity - Current Habllity
Particulars As at Asat Asat As at
- ' 31.02.2015 | 31.03.2014| 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
{Re) - (Rs) {Rs) (Re)
Note No. 6 : Short - Term Borrowings
Packing credit from Bank of India (secured) :
|Packing Credit from Bank of India secured on 7499320,326 449,976,323
hypothecation of stocks and other immovable &
movable assets, export lstters of credit from
prime barks, equitable mortgage of land ,
buildings , plart & Machinery belonging to the
company and also on collatera security of lands
and buildings of 2 Directors and also guranted by
ithe directors and thelr assaciatas
Total - ¥48930,326 448976323
Note No. 7: Trade Payables
Trade paysbles 8,617,673 84,227,606 | 110226960
- 8,517,673 84,227,808 110,226,980
Note No.8: Other Current Liabilitles
Current liabities / Maturilies of long-term
bormowings : : 13,728,780 16,015,891
Other ligbilifies - Captia works 1,584,223 855,456 3,018,341
Others payables 7479,207 6,242,573
Statutory payables 5,110,490 3,761,672
Tatal 1,584,223 27,174,023 29,038,277 |
Note No.9 :Short Term Provisions
Qther shart tarm provisions
Provigion for Cument Tax 52,000,000 50,560,000
Provision for Expenses 17,871,142 . 16,354,801
Provision for Doubtbla Adv 367,620 367,620
Provislon for Proposed dividend (including Tax) 2,287,789 .
Tohl - : 72,526,551 67,222.511
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Note No. 11 :Long Term Loans and Advances

e

Current

Nan-current
Partlculars As at Asat As at Asat
31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.15 31.03.14
(Rs) (Rg) iRs) {Rs)
Advances against Captial Works
Unsad.lred, considered good
265,580 8742216
285,580 8,742,218
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 8,143,309 8,223,309
9,143,309 8,223,309
Loan and advances to related
partias
{Unsecured, censidered good)
Advances recoverable In cash or
kind .

{Unsecured, considered good) 22,380,872 2,730,839 59,414,850 58,288,168
Export Banefils Recsivables 90,956,105 70,008,287
finsurance Claim Recsivable s 3, 048,423| -l

22,380,872| 2,730,838 153,419,378 128,296,453

Other loans and advances
Prepaid expenses- 523,992 1083679
Advancas to employaes - 400,336 747702
- - 924,328 1,831,381
Grand Total 31,524,181 10,954,148 138,870,050

154,609,286

Note : A sum of Rs.15,46,09,286- was shown under current loang and advances
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Note no. 12: Other Non Current Assets

Mon -Curmat

Current

Particulars

Ag at
340318
(R}

“As at
31.03.14
{Rs)

As at
31.63.16

(Rs)

As at
31.03.14
(Ra)

Fixed Depesits with Banks

71,064 536

39,620,520

Note No.13; Inventories
Inventories (valued at lower of
cost and net realizable value}

Finished goods (refer note 21)
Stores and spares

437,600,101
14,084,420

251,762,868
11,476,925

481,784,621

303,239,791

Note No.14: Trade
receivables and other
assets

Trade receivables

Outstanding for a period axteeding

“lsix months from lhe date ihey ara

due for payment, unsecured
considered good

Sale of Goods

308,043,532

158,079,509

308,043,532] 156,079,599

Due for more than 6 months Rs.
Qthers, considred good Rs.

Note Na.15: Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Ealances with banks:

—On curenl accourts

Cash on hand

7,510,447
322,706

25,169,850
979,920

$,233,243

26,189,770

Ctheor bank balances
— Deposits with original maturity
for mare lha_m 12 months

71,864,536

38 ,629.62!7 .

71,964,636

39,628,629

Amount disclosed under Other non-|

currant assets (nole 12)

71,984,636

39,629.625\
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For the period For the Year
ended ended
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No.16 Revenue from Operations
Ré\(enue from cperations
Sale of preducts (Shrimps fish): -
" Finished goods 2,598,797 554 2,026,377.432
Total 2,598,757,554 2,028,377,432 |
Detail of products sold
Sale of Finished goods '
Shrimp & fish 2.598,797,554 2,026,377 432
Sale -plastic Granules 34,227,066
Total 2,598,797,554 2,060,604,498
Note No.1T Other Operafing Income _
Export Benefits 173,000,202 138,631,112
Toll Callection 2,724 389 101,233,832
’ 175,724,591 239,764,844
Note Na. 18 Other income
Iterest on Bank deposits 4,766,495 1,756,137
interest from Others - 450,101
Income from Tallplaza - .
Other income 3,800,000 915,457
Credit balance Written off 4,268 -
Total 3,120,695

8,560,754
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For-the Year
ended For the Year an_dad
Particulars © 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No. 19 : Cost of Material
Consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year — —
Add: Purchases . 2,145,548 457 1,769,642,426
‘ 2,145,548,457 1,769,642,426
Less: inventory at the end of the year — —
Cost of raw material and components 2,145,548 457 1,760,642,426
Consumed
Note No. 20 : Processing &
Shipment Expenses
'|Procurement Expenses 3.001,571 2,776,606
Cold Storage Charges 2,766,954 839,258
Peeling wages 14,556,456 7,331,727
Plant Electricity Charges 32,309,212 27,554,125
processing wages 42,546,423 29,743,974
Plant Maintenance 28,720,683 27,377,006
Plant Other Expenses 16,151,644 8,165,192
Agricutatural Market Cess 6,758,341 4,863,321
Antidumping Fee 64,141,681 58,670,529
Chemicals 17,048,227 16,552,759
Commission 8,719,601 6,564,098
ECGC Fees 4,538,871 2,205,524
Frieght Charges 62,686,828 43,190,928
lce Purchases 8,728,440 7,659,080
Monitoring Fee 3,370,000 2,294,245
Packing & Stocking 55,413,838 36,675,795
Shipment Expenses 7,952,073 5,088,580
Stock Insurance 6,783,331 3,743,524
Testing charges 12,713,054 3,577,829
" ITruck Rep & Maintenance 15,809,901 12,293,007
Transporatation Expenses 13_.3{18,317 8,352,285
“Total 432,065,244 315,519,562
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e

For the '
Particula year ended For the Year ended
cumrs 31.03.15 31.03.14

Note No. 20 A: Poly
PackDivision Expenses
Carrage Inward - 49,300
CIea;ing charges - 22,808
Job/ Procassing charges - 4,807,565
Service Charges — 10,298

) Total - 4,690,672 |
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For the Year -} Forthe Year
ended ended
Particulars
31.03.15 31.0314
Note No. 21 ; {Increase)/ decrease in
Inventories
Inventories at the end of the year
|Finished goods - 437,690,101 201,762,866
437.690,101 291,762,866
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 291,762,806 108,139,795
291,762,866 106,139,796
Total (145,927.235)} (1 85,623,070)
Note No. 22 : Employee benefits
Expenges
Salaries, wages and bonus 33323622 | 35,555,360
|Directors Remuniration . 4,650,000 3,900,000
Contribution o pravident and other funds 2,257,651 1,422,812
Gratuity expense : 456,618 321,702
Staff welfare expenses 5,824,740 2,850,522
Crew Salaries - -
' Total 46,512,631 44,050,39
Note No. 23 : Finance costs
" |Interest to Bank 90,795,185 51,031,800
Bank charges 8,400,639 1,637,667
Total 99,196,824 52,569,467
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o For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars _
. 31.03.15 310314
Note No.24: Other Expenses |
Audit Fee™ ‘ 208,500 140,000
Directors Travelling Expenses 2,664,169 2,548,466
|Insurance 1,108,371 1322,442
FRent Rate & Taxes 350,420 589,585
Stock Exchange Listing Fee. 123,596 16,854
Telex & telephone 641,526 562,588
Traveling Expenses 1,838,713 1682295
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,178,398 4,071,859
Professional Charges 2,400,563 1,360,948
Electricity Charges 178,389 487,348
Postage & Telegrames 219,159 224,521
Caniage Cutward - 18,225
Commission charges - 200,000
Electricity charges - 5,560
" |Factory Rent 113,400 113,400
JProfessima! charges - 20,000
Security charges - 96,000
Miscellaneous expenses - 17,555
Remitence to NHAI - 106,763,226
Generaior Expenses - 135,315
Plaza Maintainance 199,940 1,017,805
C.5.R.Expenses 2,130,070
Total 22,353,212 121,373,992
*Detalls of Payments to Auditors
As Auditor
* |Audit Fee 156,500 105,000
Tax Audit Fee 30,000 15.000
other Matlers 20,000 20,000
Total 206,500 140,000
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|

L aome N
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“which Is a 100% subsadiari company

32 _confeimation of balacas In case of Debtors and C rediots have not been received

Nota Particulars Unif -
25 Contingent liablBties/claims not
provided for:
Unexpired Bank Guarantea issued In faveur of:
= Against latters of credit{SBLC) Rs. 124 .00 Lakns
Pending Legal Matiars
- Aclalm against the company towards Toll Fee payabla 1o NHAI §9.24 Lakhs
during the agitiation perold agaainst separation of Andhra State
- Asuit filed againsttha company by one of the Rs. 10.00 Lakhs
suppliers for non payment of their bills which is
oontesl_ed in appel
26 Estimated amount of coniracts remaining
to be executed on account of Capital works Rs. 8§ Lakhs
27 Opening Stock:
iy Velue of Shrimp . Rs. 291,762,666
Closing Stock :
Value of Shrimp Rs. - 437 690,101
28 Expenditure incurred n
foreign cuirancy :
Imported Spares({ineluding forCapital goods) Rs. -
spares worth of 23,06,880/-have been recived)
Travelling Expenses
« Directors Rs. 681,672
- pthers Rs. 491,573
Antldumping Fee Rs. 84,141,681
Marine Rejection ins wance Rs. 4,983,966
‘Expoert Claims Rs. 199,360
Commission Rs. 1525322
B.A.P Auditfee Rs. 3,136,073
- Shrimp Council Sponsership -USA - Rs. .
Avalon Risk managamentinsurance Agancy LLC Rs. J -
clod storage charges Re. 2742248
Legal Expanses Rs. - 2,397,631
Trenspmiation charges Rs. 942162
Eamings in Foreign Exchange(F OB} Rs. 2,536,110,728
28 Daeatallzs of Remuneration to
Whaole-time Diractors @
Srt T. Valsarsj, Managing Direckor
iy Salary Rs. 2,700,000
iy Allowances Rs.
5n G.V.V.Salyanarayana .
iy Salary 1960,000
ily Allowances
30 Donalionsincluded in Other expenses Re. £87,500
31 Investments: .
27 600 Equity shares invested in Contenantal Fisheries india Pvi Ltd 276,000

20122014

o PP T FEIE I I SR

90,00 Lakhs

g7 24 Lakhs

106,135,786 |

291,762,866

10,760,234

855,979

§8,670,529 -
3,286,130
207,438
362,405
348,377
191,729
4,354,761

1,983,1886,504

2,100,000

1,800,000

159,000
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33  Incompliance with the Accounting Standard relating fo "Accounting for taxes on income"

. Deferred {ax llability provided upto 1.4.14
Deferred tax liability provided during the year

Deferred tax liability as on 31.03.2015

Accounting Standard - 18 -- Related‘Parly Disclosure
Names of related parties and description of relationship
Key Management Personnel

(a) Sni T. Valsaraj - Key Management Personnel

(b) 81.G.V.V.Batyanamayana- Key Management Personnel
{c) Smt.Jesja Valsar] - Director

Enterprises in which KMP or Relatives having significant influencs

{a) M/s.T.V R.Estates and Resorts Pvt, Ltd, - Associate Company
(b) Ws.Balaji Seafoods Lid. - Associate Company
{c) Mis. Sai Srekara Realtors & Fisheries - Associate Fim

. {d) W's Coastal Developers Pvt Ltd - Associate Company

. (AS22)issued by the Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India the Company has provided
- deferred tax liability of Rs.27,47 842/- on account of timing differanca In the method of
‘depreciation adopted. '

10,421,489

2,747,842
13,169,341
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Il Transcations during the year with related partias

K

. (Radin lakhs)
o _ _ Nature of Amount Balanca
fSI.No. " Name ofthe Party Relationship transaction Rs. outstanding
’ on 31.3.15
1} S T. Valsars Managing Director ~  Remuneration 27.00
Amount paid 15.44
Amount Recelved 4544 -
l 2) Ws.Belgji Seafoods Lid. Associate Company  Amount paid 112.88
- Amount Recaived 112.66 -
3) Sai Srekara Reultors & Fisheries  Assoclate Fim ‘Amount paid 272
' Amount Recelved =~ 272 -
4) ShiG.VV.Salyanarayana Diroctor Finance  Remuneration 19.5
35 There are no overdue amourts payable to micro,small, and medium enterprises
36 The operations on Toll way division and Manufacture of plastic woven sacks {Poly pack division)

have been completed and there are no reporatable segments during the year.

Pravicus years figures have been regrouped where ever nacessary.

Signatures to Notes to Financial Statements

Sd/- - Sdi- _
{ TVALSARAJ ) {G.V.V.BATYANARAYANA)
Managing Director Director Finance

Place : Visakhapatnam
Date :28.05.2015

For K.P.RAC ASSOCIATES
Chartered Ascountants
Firm Reg.No.0031368.

sdl-
{VV.5.BHAGAVAN)

Partner
M. No.08571

i e i
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K.P.RAOASSOCIATES . 7-1-59/48.8, Ameerpet

~ Chartered Accountants _ Hyderabad — 500 016

(O) 23748583

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
M/S. COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/S. Coastal
Corporation Limited (The Holding Company) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and

- its subsidiary together referred as "the Group®) comprising the consolidated Balance sheet
at 31° March, 2015, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policles and other explanatory information {(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements")

Management’s Responsibility for the consolidated Financial Statements:

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Cormpanies Act, 2013
{hereinafter referred to as “The Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated Cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companias (Accounts)
Rules,2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safaguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
- judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and complateness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor, which have been used for the purpose of
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responslibility:

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit.- While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the
Act, tfie accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in
the audif report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
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We conducted our audit in accardance with the Standards on Auditing spetified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financlal statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding
Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, butnot for the
purpose of expressing an opinion of the effectiveness of the Company's internai control. An
audit aiso includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the according
principles generally accepted in India, of the consclidated state of affairs of the Group as at
31#March, 2015, and their consolidated Profit/ Loss and their consolidated Cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act,
based on the comments in the auditors’ reports of the Holding company and its subsidiary
Company, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As reguired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought arid obtained all the informalion and explanations which to the best
. of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consalidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and reports.
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= COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED -

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report ere in agresment
with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the

" consolidated financial statements. '

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe
~ Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company,
none of the directors of the Group, is disqualified as on March 31 » 2015 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f} in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and based on consideration of audit report of the subsidiary the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India. '

i. The consol'idated financial statements disclose all pending litigations and there is
no impact on its financial position of the Group - Refer Nots 25 to the financial
_statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable Josses on long-term contract
. including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
~ the Investor education and Protection Funds by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary incorporated in India. '

For K.P. RAO ASSQCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Reg. No.003136S)

. ~ Sdi-
Place : Visakhapatnam (V.V.S.BHAGAVAN)
Date : 28.05.2015 Partner
M NO. DB571
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Reparton other Legal and Regulatory requirements’
section of our report of even date}

- Qurreporton the orderincludes Holding Company and ong fuliy owned subsidiary (hereinafter
referred to as entities) to which the order is applicable which has been audited by us and

our reports in respect of these entities to the extent considered applicable for reporting
under the order in case of the consolidated financial statements.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanation given to us during the consolidation of financial statements, we report that.

1. (a) The Holding Company and its subsidiary have maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) A major portion of the fixed assets have been physically verified during the year by the
management of the respective entities in accordance with a program of verification,
which in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the Fixed assets atreasonable
intervals having regard to the size of the respective entities and the nature of their
assets. According to the information and explanation given fo us, the discrepancies

" noticed on such verification were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of account. :

2. a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management of the respective entities at reasonable intervals and the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management of the
respective entities are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the respective
entities and the nature of its businesses.

¢) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the enfities are -

_generally maintaining proper records. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of stocks by the managements of respective entities as compared
to the book records.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
" examination of the books of account, the entities have notgranted any loans, seclred or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the advances by the Holding Company

to the tune of 126 lakhs to two of the companies in which two of the directors are interested.
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The advances are purely temporary and have been paid back. No interest was charged
as the advances are purely temporary in nature.

+ In our opinion and according to the informaticn and explanation given to us, there is

generally an adequate intemnal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
entities and the nature of their business, for the purchase of inventories and Fixed Assets
and payment for expenses and for sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no
major instance of continuing failure to correct any weaknesses in the internal controls
has been noticed.

The entities have not accepted any deposits from the public covered under section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013. :

As per the information and explanation given by the management, the Halding Company
has an Internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

As per the information and explanation given by the management of the Holding
Company, maintenance of cost records has.not been prescribed for the year by the
Central government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act,

(@) According to the records of the Holding Company and its subsidiary, undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-
tax (VAT), Cess, Service Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty and other statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts payable

by the entities in respect of Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income-tax,

Sales-tax (VAT), Cess, Service Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty and other statutory
dues in arrears as at 31* March, 2015 for a period more than six months from the date
they became payable. _

The Holding Company does not have any accumulated loss and has not incurred cash
loss during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year. However, the subsidiary Company incurred a loss during the financial
year, : _

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the entities have not defaulted in repayment of
dues to any financial institutions or banks.

According to information and explanations given to us, the entities have not given any
guarantes for loans taken by athers from a bank or financial institutions.
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12. In our opinion and the and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
term loans have been applied by the Holding Company, during the year for the purpose
for which they were obtained. '

13. Tothe bestof our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the entities and no fraud on the entities have been noticed or reported
during the year.

_ . S For K.P.RAO ASSOCIATES
Place: Hyderabad. ' ‘ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Date : 28.05.2015 _ ( Firm Registration No.003136S)

Sd-

(V.V.S. BHAGAVAN)
Partner.
M No.008571
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCESHEET AS AT 31.03.2015

consolidated TOTAL
Particulars Note Asat As at
31.03.45 (Rs) 31.03.14 (Rs)
No.
Equity and Habihtres
Sharcholdars' funds
Share capital 2 12,711,000 12,853,072
Reserves and sumplus 3 346420,304 250,397,803
355,131,304 263,250,875
Non-current liabilities ’
Long-tenn borrowings 4 8,730,493 40,489,857
Deferred tax llabilifes 13,169,341 10421,499
Trade payables 7 8,517,673 .
Other current liabilifes 8 1,584,223 -
Other Long Term Liabifites 5 27,734,959 28,083,628
‘ 59,745,600 78,994,934
Current liabilitios
Shart-term borrowings 6 749,930,326 449,976,323
Trada payables 7 84,227 806 110,226,960
Other current liabiliies B 27,174,023 29,038,277
Short-ferm provisions ] 72,542 521 67,222,511
: U33.8/4,6/0 BEG, 354,07 |
TOTAL ——T35Z,751,669 998,700,930
Assats
JNon-curront assely
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 337,075,053 323,715,575
Intangible assets 10 - 51,368
Capital work-in-progress 10 403,494 -
Lang-temm loans and advances 11 21,524,181 10,954,148
Other non-current assels 12 71,964,536 39,529,629
: 430,967,264 374,350,720
Currant assets
Investments -
Inventories 13 451,874,521 303,239,791
Trade receivables 14 306,043,532 156,079,599
Cash and Cash equivalents 18 8,533,376 26.168,770
Short-tarm loans and advances . 11 155,332,976 138,870,050
921,784,405 524,359,210
Significant Accounting Policy and Notes 1 To -
TOTAL 1,352,751,669 098,709,830|
As per our report of even date atiached Sd/- Sd/-
For K.PRADASSOCIATES Swarcopa Meruva T Valsaraj

Chartered Accountants
Firrn Reg.No.00313BS.

Sd/-
(V.V.S.BHAGAVAN)
Partner
M.No.008571

Company Secyetary

Daie : 23-05-2015
Place: Visakhapatnam

Managing Director

Sd/-

G.V.V‘Satyanarayana
Director (Finance)
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LY I

STATEMENT OFCONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.20

lidated Totzl
Notas For the year For the year ended
ended  31.02.45 21.03.14
Continuing operations
1 Revenue from operatons 1B 2601 833,003 2,060 504,498
I Other Opeming incams 17 175,724,581 230,764,944
n Olher income 18 B.550,764 8,120,608
o, Total Revenue {+(1+I} Z.7 66,118,430 2,3003,490,137 |
v |Expenses
Cost of maierals consumed 19 2,145,546,457 1,769,642,428
Processing & Shipmenl.expenses 20 d24362,64 315,619,652
Marnufacturing expenses : 20A T 550,872
Changes In Inventories of finished goods, . _
work-in-progress and Stock in Trade 21 {146,017 238) {185,823,070)
Employees benefils expense 22 80,027,507 44,060,398
Finance cosls 23 99,312,951 82,869,467
Depreciatian 10 28,552,241 15,634,497
Other expenses 24 22,951,683 - 421,373,992
Total Expenses s,saz.na,sds 2,137,387,932
V| Prior Year's Expenses 473,073 21,926
Profit before axceptional and exrsordinary
Vil [tems and tax (V-V-\1) 152,816,080 165,610279
w11 | Prefit befere extraordinary items and fax 162,916,060 185,610279
[+4 Profit befors tax 162,916,080 1.65,610,279
' X Tax expanses
Cumenttax §2,000,000 EDE14 575
Deferred tax 2,747,842 B.175.656
x| | Total tax expanse 54,747.54-2[ 56,600,231
Proflt for the year from continuing 8,148,218 108,920,048
Xl |operatlons
58,168,218 108,920,048
Xill|Profiti{lcss} forthe year
Significant Accounting Poficies and other | 1 To
notes 38
Eamings per agulfy share. .
Basicand Diluted 7723 B669
As per our report of even date attached Sd/- Sd/-
_For KPRADASSOCIATES Swaroopa Maruva T.Valsara
Chartered Accountants Company Secretary Managing Director
Firm Reg.No.003136S.
Sd/- | Sdr-
;::V-xh&,"-fHAGAVAN) Date : 28-05-2015 . G.V.V.Satyanarayana
anne Place; Visakhapatnam ;
M.No.008571 p Director (Financa)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the yera ended 31.03.2015

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax & Extraordinary Item

Adjustment for;
Depreciaticn
Interest and Finance Charges
Other Income

Operating Froflt before changes In Working Capital

Adjustment for changes In Working Capital:
Increase/{Decrease) in Non Current Trade Payables
Increasef{Decreasa) in Non Current Other Currant Liabilitie
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Payables
(Increasa}/Decreases in Other Current Liabilities
{Incredse)/Decrease in Shert Term Provisions
(Increase)/Decrease in Long term loans and advances
{Increase)/Decrease in other Non Current Aszets
{Increase)/Decrease In Inventories
(increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
{Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances

Cazh Generated from Operations
Income Tax Paid

Cash Flow before Prior Period items
Prior Pariod Expenditure

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Other Incoma Receivad
Investmant in Subsidiary
Capital Subsidy received fowards fixed assets
Increase in Capital Work'in Progress
Acguistion of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
153,389,133 166,532,204
26,552,281 15,634,498
99,312,934 52,569,467
(8,560,754) -3,120,695
270,693,591 230,715,474
8,517,673
1,584,223
(25,899,154) 13,781,244
{1,884,254) 5,654,172
1,532,221 11,932,099
(10,570,033) 5,440,588
(32,334,907 -33,097,249
. {148,634,730) -192,809,554
(149,963,933) -72,284,390
(18,452,926) -16,170,426
{103,502,229) {69,027,660)
(50,500,000} {49,658,440)
(154,002,229) (118,634,000)
473,073 21,926
(154,475,302) ~(118,705,926)
8,560,754 '3,120895|
11,148,598 '
(403,494)
(51,452,562) 57,616,993
443,573 283,980
(31,703,131) (54,212,318)
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Interest Paid 52,569 467

Interest and Finance Charges (99,312,931)

Proceeds from Long Tenm borrowings (31,750,364) -5,652 984

Realization of Calls in arrears 85,930

(Increase)/Decrease in Othar Long Term Liabilites (348,669} 27,153,775
Increase/(Decrease} in Packing Credit Utllization 289,954,003 210,273,573
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 168,542,039 179,290,817
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents {17,636,394) 6,372,573
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the commencement of the yea| 26,169,770 19,797,197
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 26,169,770

8,533,376

In terms of our report of even date

For K.P. Rao Assoclates

Sd/- Sd/i-
VV.S. Bhagawan Swaroopa Meruva
Chartered Accontant Company Secratary

‘Date: 28-05-2015
Place : Visakhapatnam

For and onbehalf of the Board

Sdf-
T. Valsaraj

Managing Director

Sd/-

G.\V.V. Satyanarayana
Director - Finance
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Inforamtaion:

Coastal Corporation Limited was Originally establsihed as Coastal Trawlers Prlvate Limited
in the year 1981, subsequently converetd into a public Limited company in 1985, The name
was changed to Coast'al Corporation Limited in the year 2005, The Company is engaged in
procedsing and export of sea food. The shares of the company are listed in stock exchanges
of Mumbai, Delhi and Ahmedabad . The company has cnly one fully owned subsidiary.

Note No: 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) The consolidated tinancial statements of the Company have been prepared in

b)

c)

accordance with the generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (*Indian GAAP")
to comply with the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act")/Companies Act, 1956 (“the 1956
Act’), as applicable. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared cn
accural basis under historical cost convention. The financial statments of the company
and its only subsidiary have been consolidated on a line- by-line basis [nter Company
balances / transactions have been eleminated on consolidation.

The Company follows Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income
and expenditure on accrual basis except in case of Capital Subsidies.

tise of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements is in conformity with generally

accepted acounting principles which requires management to make estimates and
asssumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and

ltabilities and -disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reportirig periods.

Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differfrom these estimated results. The
differences between actual resulis and estimates are recognised in the periods in which
the results are known / materialized.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumlated depraciation and accumalted

impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if
captilisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing of the asset to its
working condition for the intended use.

Subseqent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added te its book value only
ifit increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance . All other expenses on existing fixed assets including day to
day repairs and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts are charged to the
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

d)

e}

9)

h}

il

statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Cost of fixed assets includes installation charges and any subsidies received are reduced

from the cost.

Expendltur'e during construction period:
Expenditure during construction period is grouped under " Capital work in progress.”
Upon commencement of use of the asset, the expendlture is allccated to respective

_ assets in the ratio of their direct cost.

Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013. Where the life of the
assethas already been completed the balance Value is charged of as depreciation to
make the value of the asset as nil

I.n\,rentories

Inventories are valued as under:

a) Finished Goods - - At net realisable value.
b} Stock-in-process : ' At cost.

¢) Rawmaterial : At cost.

d) Stores / Stock of Oil o At cost.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenueis reco'ng nised on completion of shipment formalities in case of export sales
and in other cases upon delivery of goods

Foreign Currency Translation

Export sales in foreign currency are accounted at the exchange rate prevalhng at the
time of negofiation of the Bill. Gain/Loss arising out of fluctuations by exchange rates
where not determined are accounted for on subsguent realisation / payment.

Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrawing costs incurred on acquiring and construction of assets are capitalised as

-part of the cost of such assets.

Retirement Benefits :

_||
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

L

Gratuity is administred through group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Carporation of
India. Premium accrued and payable under the above policy is charged to revenue.
Leave encashment is treated on cash basis as per the Company’s policy.

‘Taxation : :
Provision is made for income tax liability estimated to arise on the results for the yearat .

the current rate of tax in accordance with the Incometax Act, 1861. M.AT Credit
entitlement is recognised as per the rates of income Tax pravailing. In accordance with

‘the’ Accounting Standard - 22 - Accounting for taxes on income, issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company has recegnized the deferred
tax liability in the Accounts. '

Expenses incured on CSR progam under section 135 of compinies Act 2013 are charged

of to the satament of profit & loss Account under other expenses.

112

i
i
!
A



{ GOASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED )

Note Mo. 2 :8hare capital

As af As at
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
. (Rs) {Rs)
Authorised :
Equity Shares .
1,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each 150,000,000 30,000,000
(Previous year 30,00,000 equity shares of :
Rs.10f each)
Preference Shares
20,00,000 6,5% Redeemable pref shares of - 20,000,000

Rs. 10/- each (Previous year 20,00,0C0
Redeemable pref.shares of Rs.10/- each)

Iésued, sﬁbscrlbed and fully paid-up
shares -

Equlity Shares

12,71,100 equity shares of Rs. 1(/- each fuliy
paid {of the above 347,725 equity shares of
R&.10/ each alloted for consideration other
than cash ata premium of Rs.10/- and

1,21,775 equity shares of Rs.10/~ sach alloted

in cash at a premium of Rs.10/-) excluding
28400 equity shares forfeited during the year
_onwhich Rs.5 per equity share received.
(Previous year 1299500 equity shares of
Rs.10~ fully paid (of the above 347,725
aquity shares of Rs.10/- each alloted for
cohslderation other than cash at a premium of
Rs.10/~ and 1,21,775 equity shares of Rs.10~

. each allofed in ¢ash at a pramium of Rs.10/-)

Less: Calls in Arears
Forfeited shares (28400 equity

‘shares of Rs.10 each on which Rs.5 per
share was paid).

Total Paid up Equity share capksl

— 750,000,000 __50,000000. ||

12,711,000 12,853,000
141928
12,711,000 12,711072
142,000
12,711,000 12,853,072

Note: Amount received on 28,400 equity shares at Rs 5/- per share was transfered to

General reserve during the year

113

’.\'-:'.%
k ;:E

w
1

A
A

LAY,

i

? &ﬂ%‘:’ i



AN

{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

' {a} Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

_ the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares are eligitle to receive share

Equity Shares :

. 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14
Numbers Numbers

Shares outstanding atthe beginning of the 1,271,100 1,269500

year :

Less: Equity shares forfieted during the year 28400

Shares outstanding at the end of the year ' 1,271,100 | 1,271,100

{including 28400 equity shares forifisted.)

{b} Terms and Rights attached to shares

Equity shares Co
The company has aenly one class of eguity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each
holder of equity share is entifled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of -
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensting Annual General Meeting. In

In the remaining assets ¢f the company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion
1o their shareholding.

{c) Details of sharas held by shareholders holding more than §% shares in the company

Name of tha shareholder
Ma.of Shares % holding in No.of Shares % holding

. - the class in the clase
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Eastvard Exim & Shipping Pte.Ltd 101500 ' 7.99 161,500 12.43
Deepsea Fisheries Management Lid 161225 12.68 161,225 12.44
Top Fortune Maring International Lid ) © 421775 9.58 121,775 9.37
Haribabu Kambampati g7700 7.69 87,700 7.52
TVR Estates & Resarts Pvt Lid 84811 6.68 B84 911 6.53
| - K 867,111 | 4462 | 627,111 | 48.26]

2N
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

- Note No.3:Reserves and surplus

As at : As_at
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
' (Rs) (Rs)
a) Security premium account -
- Opening Balance - 4,695,000 4,695,000
Closing Balance 4,695,000 4,695,000
h) General reserve
Opening Balance 36,838,764 20,696,692
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & 15,000,000 16,000,000
Closing Balance 51,838,764 36,696,692
¢) Capital Redemption reserve
Opening Balance 13,000,000 13,000,000
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & : -
Closing Balance 13,000,000 13,000,000
d) Surplus in the Statement of Profit and
Opening balance ' 196,006,111 103,086,063
Add: Profit for the cument year 98,168,218 108,920,048
294,174,329 212,006,111
Less: Proposed Dividend @ 15% 1,908,650 '
Less: Tax on Dividend 381,139
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 15,000,000
16,000,000
Net surplus in the statement of profitand Loss 276,886,540 196,006,111
Total reserves and surplus {a+h+c) 346,420,304 250,397 803|
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Mote Ho. 4 : Long Term Borrowings

Particulars

Non-current Babllity

Asat
1.032M5 (RS)

Asat

1002014
{Rs)

Currand Jlabilly
As st Asat

03015 | 3103201
{Rs) (Rs)

Torm boana rom Banks (Secured)
a) Term Lban from Bark of Indfia (Ref.note 5a)

Other loans from Bank (secured)
bj Secured loan from Bank of india - CarLiva {Ref.note 5b)

c) Seowred loan from Bank of India - car-innova. {Ref note 5¢)
) Secured loan from Bank of India - Car- lndigo (Reknole 5d)
o} Secured loan from Tata bolors Finance Ltd - Trucks {Ref, Nale 5e)

Iy Secured oz from Bank o ndia - Car « Regid (RefNo 51)
0) Securedioan from Bank of India - Car -+ Figo (Rel.Nole 5 g}

b} Secured Joan fiom Sundaram Finance Ltd - Trucks (Ref. Noie Sh)

Hote: 52

Term Logan from Bank of kndia Term Loan from Bank of India secured on.
hypothacation of stocks and other immovabie & movabie assels, expar
(eiters of credit from prime banks, equitable mosigage of fand , bulldings |
plart & Machinery belonging to the company and also on colataral secusity
of lande and buldings of 2 Directors and also guranted by the directors
and their assoclaes

Note: Sh. )

Car Loan secured on hypothication of car repaybla in
60 installaments - No defauits in repayments

Note: Bc,5d,5f and Sg.

Car Loans secured on hypothication of cars repayble
In 38 installements - No defaulis in repayments

Note: 5e and 5h

Trucks Loan secured on hypothlcation of trucks
repayble in 36 installements - No defaults in
repayments

Note: Bg. :

Car Losins secured on hypothlcation of cars repayble
in 36 installements - No defaults in repayments

Naota: 5j.

Generators Loan secured on hypothication of
Generators repayble in 12 installements - No
defauits in repayments

A sum of Rs. 2,49,82,144/- was disclosed under
Other cument Iiablliti_as{ref.note.a)

7,170,287

179,288

1,389,908.00

39,370,564 |

man
68,100

179,594
99,567

1072000 10,712,000

- 133,728 133,728

123,898 523,178
42237
4,054,326

221,932 353,328
138,702.00 196,286

2,397,720.00

Nat amount

§730403] 40,480,857

13,725,78 16,015,681
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

Note No.5 :Other Long-Term Liabilikies

! Non-current liahility Current liabil.iy
Particulars As at As at As af As at
31.03.2015 - | 31.03.2014 30.00.2014 | 3183.2014
_ {Rs} ' (Rs) (Rs) {Rs}
Trade payables 27,500,000 27,848,869
Othess 234,950 234,959
Total 27,734,959 28,083,628
Note No. 6 : Short - Term Borrowings
Packing credit from Bank of India (secured)
Packing Credit from Bank of India secured on 749 930,326 449.976,323
hypothecalion of stocks and other Immovable &
|movable assets, exportletters of credit froms prime
banks, equitsble mortgage of land , bulldings ,
plant & Machinery belonging 1o the company and
alse on collateral security of lands and buildings of
2 Directors and alse gurarted by the direclors an
their associales :
Total - 749,030,326 | - 449,975,323
Note No. 7: Trade Payables . '
Trade payables 8,517,673 84,207 806 140,226,950
8,5174673 84,227 806 110,225,960
Note No.8: Other Current Llabllities
Current liabliles / Malurifes of [longdemn
bomowings 13,728,780 16,015 691
Ckher llabilities - Captial works 1,584,223 855448 8,018,244
Others payables - 7,479,297 6,242 573
Slatutory payables 5,110480 3,761,672
Total 1,584,223 27,174,023 29,038,277
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Nots No.9 :Short Term Provisions -
{Other ghort term pmviéicns
Provision for Tax 52,000,000 50,500,000
Provision for Expenses . 17 887,112 16,354,891
Provision for Doubtble Adv 367,620 3675620
Provision for Proposad dividand (including Tax) . 2,287,789 -

o Total : 72,542,521 67,222,511

1|
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

Note No. 11 ;L.ong Term Loans and Advances

: Non-current cument
Pariculars As at As at As at _As at
31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.15 31.0314
- (Rs) {Rs) {R=s} {R=)
Advances against Captial Works :
Unsecured, considered good
: 265,580 8742216
265,580| 8,742,216)
Security deposits
Unsscured, considered good ©143308| 8,223,309
9143,308] 8,223,309
Loan and advances to related
parties
1 (Unsecured, considered good) N
Advances recoverable in cash or
kind . .
{Unsecured, considered good) 12380872 2,730,839 60,138,540 58,288,165]
Export Benefits Receivables 90,958, 105 70,008,287
[Insurance Claim Recelvable 3,048 423 -
12,380,872 . 2,730,839  154,143,068) 128,296,453
Other loans and éd_vances
Prepaid expenses 523,592 1083679
Advances to smployees - 400,336 747702
- 924 328 1,831,381
1
Grand Total 21,524,181 10,954,148  155,332,978] 138,870,050

) Not : A sum of Rs15,53,32,976/- was shown under current loans and advances
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Note no. 12;: Other Non Current Assets

Non -Currnet

Current

Particulars

As at
31.03.45
{Rs)

As at
31.03.14
(Rs)

As at
31.03.18
{Rs}

Asat
10314
(Rs}

'rFixad Deposits with Banks

71,964,536

36,629,020

Note No.13: Inventories

Inventories (valued st lower of
cost and net realizable vaia)

Finished goods (refer nole 21)
|Stores and spares

437,690,101
14,154,420

291,762,866
11,476,925

481,874,621

303,239,791

Nota No.14: Trade
recelvables and other
assels

Trade receivables

|Outstanding for a period exceeding
six manths from the date they are
due far payment, unsecured
considered good

Salae of Goods

308,043,532

156,079,559

306,043,632

Due for more than & months Rs.
Others, considred good Rs.

Note No.15: Cash and Cash
Equivalents

156,0749,599]

ICash and cash equivalonts
Balances with banks:

— On currant accounts

Cash cn hand

8,051,930
481,446

26,189,850
979,920

8,633,276

26,169,770

Other bdnk balances
- Deposits with original maturity
for more than 12 months

Amount disclosed under Other non-

71,964,538

39,629,629

71,964,536

39,620,629

cuirent assats (note 12)

71,964,536

39,629,629
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{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }=

For the parlod"-“ For the Year
ended ended
- Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
. |Ncte No.16 Revenue from Operations
Revenue from operations
‘Sale of products (Shrimp& fish):
Finished goods 2,608,787, 654 2026,377432
Sale- Tuna 3,035,539
Total 2,601,833,093 | 2026,377,432 |
Detail of products sold .
Sale of Finished goods
Shrimp & fish 2501,833,083| 2,026377.432
Sale - Tuna 34 227,066
Total 2,601,833,003]  2,060,604,498}
Note No.17 Other Operating Income
: Export Benefits 173,000,202 138,531,112
Toll Callection 2,724,389 101,233,832
175,724,591 239,764,944
Nate No. 18 Other Income
Interest on Bank deposits 4,756,496 1,755,137
Interast from Others - 450,101
Income from Tollplaza - -
Other income 3,800,000 915,457
Credit balance Written off 4,258 -
Total 3,560,754 3,120,695
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For the Year For the Year
ended ended
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No. 19 : Cost of Material
Consumed
Invertory at the beginning of the year _ —
Add: Purchases 2,145,548 457 1,769,842,426
2,145,548,457 | 1,760642426
Less: inventory atthe end ofthe year — —
Cost of raw material and components|  2,145548457 |  1,769.642426
Consumed
Note No. 20 : Processing &
' {Shipment Expenses
Procuremant Expenses 3,001,571 2,776,606
Cold Storage Charges 2,766,954 839,258
Peeling wages 14,558,456 7331727
Plant Electricity Charges 32,309,212 27,554,125
processing wages 42,546,423 29,743,974
Plant Maintenance 28,720,683 27,377,006
Plant Cther Expenses 16,151,644 £,165,192
Agriculatural Market Cess 6,758,341 48633091
Antidumping Fee 64,141,681 58,670,529
Chemicals . 17,048,227 16,552,759
Commission 6,719,601 6,564,008
ECGC Fees 4,538,871 2205524
| Frieght Charges 62,686,826 43190928
. |lce Purchases 9,728,440 7,658,080
- | Monitoring Fee 3,370,000 2,204,245
Pzcking & Stocking . 55,413,638 36,675,795
Shipment Expenses 7,952,073 5,088,580
Stock Insurance 8,783,331 3743524
Tesling charges 12,713,054 3,577.829
Truck Rep & Maintenance 15,809,901 12,203,097
Transporatation Expenses 18,348,317 8,352,285
vesse] operation Expensas 2,298,347 -
Total 434,363,591 315,519,652
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For the For the Year
Year ended ended
Particulars 31.03.15 34.03.14
Note No. 20 A: Poly
|PackDivision Expenses

Carriage Inward — 49,300
Clearing charges - 22,808
Job/ Processing charges -_ 4,607,565
Service Charges —_ 10,999

Total - 4,690,672
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For the Year~ For the Year
ended ended
Particulars ,
310315 31.03.14
Note No. 21 : (Increase)/ decrease In
Inventories
Inventories at the end of the year — —
Finished goods 437,690,101 291,762,866
Stores 80,000 —
437,780,101 291,762,866
Inventories at the beginning of the year —_ —
Finished goods 291,762,866 106,138,796
291,762,866 106,139,796
Total {146,017,235)| (185,623070)
Note No. 22 : Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus 33,383,622 | 35,685,350
Directors Remuniration 4,650,000 3,900,000
Contribution to provident and other funds 2,257,651 1,422,812
Gratuity expense ' 455,618 321,702
Staff welfare expenses 5,824,740 2 .8580,522
crew salarires 3,454,866
Total 50,027,697 44,050,396
Note No. 23 : Finance costs
Interest to Bank 90,900.232 [ 51,031,800
Bank charges 8,403,699 1,537,667
Total _ 99,312,931 52,589,467
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For the Year -
ended For the Year ended
Particulars
. ' 31.03.15 31.03.14
Note No.24: Other Expenses .
Audit Fee * 216,500 140,000
Diractors Travelling Expenses 2,664,169 2,548,466
Insurance 1,108,371 1,322,442
Rent ,Rate & Taxes 525420 589,585
Stock Exchange Listing Fee 123,696 16,854
|Telex & telephone 641,526 562,588
Travelling Expenses 2,127,218 1,682,295
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,182,137 4,051,859
Professional Charges 2,441,788 1,360,948
Electricity Charges 178,389 467,348
Postage & Telegrames 219,159 224 521
Carriage Outward - 18,225
Commission charges - 200,000
Electricity charges - - 5,560
Factory Rent 113,400 113,400
Professional charges - 20,000
Security charges - 96,000
Miscellaneous expenses - _ 17,666
Remitence to NHAI - 106,763,226
Generator Expenses - 135,315
|Plaza Maintainance 199,840 1,017,805
C.S.R.Expenses - 2,130,070 -_—
- Total 22,871,683 121,353,992
*Details of Payments to Auditors
As Auditor
Audit Fee 166,500 | 105,000
Tax Audit Fee 30,000 15,000
other Matters 20,000 20,000
Total 216,500 140,000
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Note Pariculars

25 Contingent liabilities/claims not
provided for .

Unexpired Bank Guarantee issued in favour of:
- Against [atters of credi{SBLC)

Pending Lagal Mattars

- Aclaim against the company towards Tl Fae payable to NHAI
during the agiliation paroid agaainst separation of Andhra State

Unit

Rs.

" . Asuit filed agzinst the company by ona of the Rs.
suppliers for non payment of their bills which is

contested in appel
26 Estimated amount of contracts remaining
o be executed on account of Capital works
27 Opening Stock :
il Value of Shrimp
Cloging Stock :
Value of Shrimp
Stock of Oil

28 Expenditure incurred In
foreign currency :

Imported Speares{including forCapital goads)

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

#

spares worth of 23,06, 830/-have bean recived)

Travelling Expenses
- Dirgciors
~ =-cthers
Antidumping Fee
. Marine Rejection Insurance
Export Claims
‘Gommission
B.A.P.Audtfee
Shrimp Councll Sponsership -USA

Avalon Risk managamentinsurance Agency LLC

clod storage charges

Legal Expenses

Transprotation charges
Eamings in Foreign Exchange{F OB}

24 Datailz of Remunerztion to
Whole-tima Directors :

8 T.Valzara], Managing Direcior
i} Salary ’
iy Allowances
Sh G.V.V.Satyanarayana
i) Balary
I} Alowances

30 Donglions inciuded in Other expenses

PFFFERRFFAF

A0
[ o

Rs.
Rs.

Rs.

2014-2015

s

124 .00 L akhs

59.24 Lakhs

10.00 Lakhs

§ Lakhs

201,762,666

437,690,101

" 90,000

681,672
491,573
64,141,681
4,983,956
198,380
1525322
136,073

2742248
2,397,531
942,163
2,536,110,728

2,700,000

1,950,000

587,600

20132014

a7.24 lakhs

90.00lakhs

106,139,796

291,762,866

10,780,224

855,978

58,670,529
3,286,130
297,438
32,485
38,377
161,729
4,354,761

1,983,185,804

2,100,000

1,800,000

158,000

31 - confirmation of balances in case of Debtors and Creditors have not been received
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32 In corhpliance with the Accounting Standard refating o "Accounting for taxes on income"

(AS22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India the Company has provided

“deferred tax liability of Rs.27 47 ,842/- on accourt oftiming difference in the method of
~depreclation adopted. '

-Deferred tax liabllity provided upto 1.4.14 10,421,409
Deferred tax kability provided during the year 2,747,842
‘Deferred tax lishility as on 31.03.2015 13,189,341

Accounting Standard - 18 -- Related Party Disclosure

Names of related parties and description of relationship

" Key Management Personnel

(2) Sri T. Velsaraj - Key Managemant_ Personnel
(b} Sri.G. V.V, Satyanarayana- Ksy Management Personnel
(c) Smt.Jesja Valgar] - Director

Enterprises in which KMP or Relatives having significant influsnce

{a) Ws.T.V.R.Estates and Resorts Pvt. Ltd. - Associate Company
{b} Ws.Balaji Seafoods Lid, - Associate Company

(6) Mfs. Sal Srekara Reaftors & Fisheries - Associate Firm

{d) M's Coastal Dewalopers Pvt Ltd - Assoclats Company
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Il Transcations during the year with related parties

{Rs.in lakhs)
Nature of Amount Balance

SLNa. ' Name of the Pary Relationship transaction Rs. outstanding
on31.3.15

1) SrT. Valsaraj * Managing Director ~ Remuneration 27.00

: Amount paid 1544
Amount Received 1544 -

2) Ws.Balgji Seafoods Lid. Associate Company  Amount paid 112,66
Amount Received 112.66 : -

3) SaiSrekara Realtors & Fisheries Associate Firm Amount paid 272

' Amount Received 272 -
4) Sri G.V.V.Satyanarayana Director Finance Remﬁ‘neralion 19.5 .

35 - consolidated financial statements include the reéurts of Contenantal Fisheries India Pyt Ud the anly
fully owened subsidiary carrying on business of Trawler operaticns

36 There are no overdue amounts payable to micro,small, and medium enterprises

37 The operations on Toll way division and Manufacture of plastic woven sacks (Poly pack division)
have been completed and there are no reporatable segments during the year.

38 Previous years figures have been regrouped where ever necessary.

Signatures to Noles to Financial Statements

For K.P RAQ ASSOCIATES
Charterad Acoountants
' ' Firm Reg.No.0031365.
Sdi- Sdi-
{ TVALSARAJ) {G.V.V.BATYANARAYANA)
Managing Direclor Director Finance
Sd/-
. (VV.S.BHAGAVAN)
: ' : Partner
Place : Visakhapatnam _ . M.No.08571

|Date 28.05.2015

129




{ COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED }

COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
{CIN: LE3040AP1981PLC003047)
Regd Office: 15-1-37/3, Nowraji Road, Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam — 530 002,
Andhra Pradesh, India.

[T

Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM.

[Pursuént to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Narne of the Member(s)
|_Registered Address _
E-mail ld | Folio No fClient ID ' |DPID

- MWe, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby
appoint '

Name': | E-mail 1t

Address:

| Signature , or failing him

Name: - | E-mail Id:
Address: .
Sigrielure, oF faling hifn

Name [ E-mail id:

Address:
| Signature , or failing him

" as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 14" day of September, 2015 at
10.30 AM at Plant Office: D.No0.6-42, Besides Toyota Showroom, Marikavalasa,
Visakhapalnam-530 041, Andhra Pradesh, India and atany adjournment thereof in respect of

such resoclutions as are indicated helow:
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|

LY

Resolution No.

18 Resolutlon(S) Vate

| Na. ' For Against
1. Adopfion of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Shest, report of
) Director's and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2015

2. Declaration of Dividend @ 15%.

3. Appointment of Smt. Jeeja Valsaraj as Director who is reffering
4, Ratification of appointment of Mfs. K.P. Rao Associates,
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Audltors.

5. Re-appointment of Shri. T. Valsaraj as Managing Director for a
period of five years and fix the remuneration.

To appoint Shri. M.V. Suryanarayana as an independent’
Director of the Company.

[ To amend the Memorandum of Association of the ompany,

To amend the Articles of Association of the Company.

To issue bonus shares by capitalization of reserves/ profits

o~ ®

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix
Revenue
Stamps

Signéd this day of '20_ Across Revenue Stamp

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature the of shareholder

Note: . ,

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at th
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours hefore the commencement of the
Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company
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COASTAL CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: LE3040AP1981 PLCO03047) -
15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam — 530002,
AP, India.

ATTENDANCE SLIP :
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting haill)

. Thirty Fourth Annual General Mesting on the 14™ day of September, 2015at 10.30AM.

Fullname of the members attending
(In block capitals) _
Ledger Foiio Nq.fCIientlD No. : _ No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy _.

{To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Coastal Corporation
Limited, 15-1-37/3, Nowroji Road, Maharanipeta, Visakhapatnam — 530 002, on Monday, the
14t September, 2015.

(Member‘s_!Proxy‘s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting. since
further copies will not be available. '

~ 2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited atthe Registerad Office of the Company not
less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting. :

. 3)AProxy need not be a member of the Company.
4) Inthe case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person o

by Proxy, shall be accepied to the axclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority
shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from

attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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